R L ...
BALANCED COMMUNITY _
~ - [ ———

4, ' o
N\eporated ©

CITY OF ONTARIO
DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD

AGENDA

May 2, 2016
> All documents for public review are on file in the Planning Department
located in City Hall at 303 East “B” St., Ontario, CA 91764.

MEETING WILL BE HELD AT 1:30 P.M. IN ONTARIO CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
LOCATED AT 303 East “B” St.

Al Boling, City Manager

Otto Kroutil, Development Director

John P. Andrews, Economic Development Director
Kevin Shear, Building Official

Scott Murphy, Planning Director

Louis Abi-Younes, City Engineer

Chief Brad Kaylor, Police Department

Fire Marshal Art Andres, Fire Department

Scott Burton, Utilities General Manager

David Simpson, Facilities Development Manager
Brent Schultz, Housing and Municipal Services Director

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Citizens wishing to address the Development Advisory Board on any matter that is not on the
agenda may do so at this time. Please state your name and address clearly for the record and

limit your remarks to five minutes.

Please note that while the Development Advisory Board values your comments, the members
cannot respond nor take action until such time as the matter may appear on the forthcoming

agenda.




AGENDA ITEMS

For each of the items listed below the public will be provided an opportunity to speak. Afier a staff
report is provided, the chairperson will open the public hearing. At that time the applicant will be
allowed five (5) minutes to make a presentation on the case. Members of the public will then be
allowed five (5) minutes each to speak. The Development Advisory Board may ask the speakers
questions relative to the case and the testimony provided. The question period will not count against
After all persons have spoken, the applicant will be allowed three minutes to

your time limit.
summarize or rebut any public testimony. The chairperson will then close the public hearing portion

of the hearing and deliberate the matter.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

A.

MINUTES APPROVAL

Development Advisory Board Minutes of April 18, 2016, approved as written.

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW
FOR FILE NQ. PDEV15-038: A Development Plan for the phased construction of
additions to the UPS facility, including: [1] a 129,509-square foot addition to the existing
660,750-square foot UPS Main Sort Building, for a total of 790,259 square feet; [2] a
24,195-square foot addition to the existing 24,167-square foot auto shop building; [3] a
new employee parking area; and [4] a new site access from Francis Street, with a 8§75-
square foot guardhouse; on 110.9 acres of land generally located at the southeast corner
of Jurupa Street and Turner Avenue, at 3140 East Jurupa Street, within the Distribution
land use district of the United Parcel Service Specific Plan. The environmental impacts of
this project were reviewed in conjunction with an Addendum to the UPS Ontario Air
Cargo Hub Specific Plan Environmental Impact Report and 1992 Acco Airport Center
Specific Plan Environmental Impact Report (UPS Ontario Expansion Project), adopted
July 7, 2014, by the City of Ontario Development Advisory Board. This application
introduces no new significant environmental impacts. The proposed project is located
within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT), and was
evaluated and found to be consistent with the policies and criteria of the ONT Airport
Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP); (APNs: 0211-263-19, 26, 42, 43 & 45)
submitted by United Parcel Service, Inc. Continued from the 4/18/2016
Development Advisory Board meeting.

1. File No. PDEV15-038 (Development Plan)

Motion to Continue to May 16, 2016




C. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR FILE
NO. PDEV16-001: A Development Plan to construct two industrial buildings totaling
approximately 109,000 square feet on 5.97 acres of land, generally located at the
northwest comner of Airport Drive and Loop Drive, within the (IH) Heavy Industrial and
(IG) General Industrial zones. Pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act, staff
is recommending the adoption of a Mitigated Negative Declaration of environmental
effects for the project. The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area
of Ontario International Airport (ONT), and was evaluated and found to be consistent
with the policies and criteria of the ONT Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP).
(APNs: 0238-052-11 and 12 and 0238-052-49); submitted by: Loop Industrial
Partners, LP.

1. CEQA Determination

Motion to Approve/Deny Mitigated Negative Declaration

2. FKile No. PDEV16-001 (Development Plan)

Motion to Approve/Deny

If you wish to appeal a decision of the Development Advisory Board, you must do so within
ten (10) days of the Development Advisory Board action. Please contact the Planning
Department for information regarding the appeal process.

If you challenge any action of the Development Advisory Board in court, you may be limited to
raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this
notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Development Advisory Board at, or prior
to, the public hearing.

The next Development Advisory Board meets on May 16, 2016.

I, Maureen Duran, Office Specialist of the City of Ontario, or my designee, hereby certify that a
true, accurate copy of the foregoing agenda was posted on or before April 28, 2016, at least 72
hours prior to the meeting per Government Code Section 54954.2 at 303 East “B” Street,
Ontario.

Dy puites flhecar




CITY OF ONTARIO
Development Advisory Board
Minutes

April 18, 2016

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Khoi Do, Chairman, Engineering Department

Kevin Shear, Building Department

Charity Hernandez, Economic Development Agency
Art Andres, Fire Department

Joe De Sousa, Housing and Municipal Services Agency
Sheldon Yu, Municipal Utilities Company

Rudy Zeledon, Planning Department

Doug Sorel, Police Department

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT

None

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT

Jeanie Aguilo, Planning Department
Antonio Alejos, Engineering Department
Naiim Khoury, Engineering Department
Lorena Mejia, Planning Department
Henry Noh, Planning Department

Carol Kerian, Development Agency

PUBLIC COMMENTS

No one responded from the audience.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Motion to approve the minutes of the April 4, 2016 meeting of
the Development Advisory Board was made by Mr. Shear seconded by Ms. Hernandez; and

approved unanimously by those present (8-0).

ltemA-10f5



Development Advisory Board
Minutes — April 18, 2016
Page 2

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

B. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND TENTATIVE TRACT MAP REVIEW FOR
FILE NO. PMTT14-024: A Tentative Tract Map (TT 19907) to subdivide 27.09  gross acres
into 108 single-family lots and 20 lettered lots within the Conventional Medium Lot Residential
district of Planning Area 29 of the Subarea 29 Specific Plan, located at the southwest corner of
Haven Avenue and Park View Street The environmental impacts of this project were previously
analyzed in an addendum to the Subarea 29 Specific Plan EIR (SCH# 2004011009) that was
adopted by the City Council. All adopted mitigation measures of the addendum shall be a
condition of approval for the project and are incorporated herein by reference. The proposed
project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT) and
Chino Airport, and was evaluated and found to be consistent with the policies and criteria of the
Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for both airports. (APN: 0218-321-17);
submitted by Brookcal Ontario, LLC. Planning Commission action is required. Continued
from April 4, 2016.

Project Applicant Derek Barbour of Brookcal Ontario, LLC was present and agreed to the
conditions of approval.

Motion recommending approval of File No. PMTT14-024 subject to conditions to the Planning
Commission was made by Mr. Andres; seconded by Mr. Shear and approved unanimously by
those present (8-0).

C. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND TENTATIVE TRACT MAP REVIEW FOR
FILE NO. PMTT14-025: A Tentative Tract Map (TT 19909) to subdivide 26.81 gross acres into
118 single-family lots and 17 lettered lots within the Conventional Medium Lot Residential
district of Planning Area 28 of the Subarea 29 Specific Plan, located at the northwest corner of
Haven Avenue and Merrill Avenue The environmental impacts of this project were previously
analyzed in an addendum to the Subarea 29 Specific Plan EIR (SCH# 2004011009) that was
adopted by the City Council. All adopted mitigation measures of the addendum shall be a
condition of approval for the project and are incorporated herein by reference. The proposed
project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT) and
Chino Airport, and was evaluated and found to be consistent with the policies and criteria of the
Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for both airports. (APN: 0218-321-30);
submitted by Richland Ontario Developers, LL.C. Planning Commission action is required.
Continued from April 4, 2016.

Property Owner Craig Cristina of Roseville NMC, LLC was present. Mr. Noh stated that
staff agreed to a revision to Landscape Condition No. 8 on Page 35. Mr. Cristina agreed to the
pending revised conditions of approval.

Motion recommending approval of File No. PMTT14-025 subject to the revised conditions to

the Planning Commission was made by Mr. Yu; seconded by Mr. Andres and approved
unanimously by those present (8-0).

ltemA-20of 5



Development Advisory Board
Minutes — April 18, 2016
Page 3

D. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW FOR FILE
NO. PDEV14-046: A Development Plan to construct 104 single-family homes on approximately
8.25 acres of land within Planning Area 10A of The Avenue Specific Plan, generally located
south of Schaefer Avenue, north of Ontario Ranch Road between Haven and Turner Avenues.
The impacts to this project were previously analyzed in an addendum to The Avenue Specific
Plan EIR (SCH# 2005071109) that was adopted by the City Council on June 17, 2014 and was
prepared pursuant to the requirements of California Environmental Quality Act. The proposed
project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT), and
was evaluated and found to be consistent with the policies and criteria of the ONT Airport Land
Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP). (APNs: 218-472-01 thru 19, 218-445-01 thru 15, 218-442-40
thru 70, 218-442-01 thru 09 and 218-462-01 thru 15); submitted by Brookfield Residential.
Planning Commission action is required.

Project Applicant Susan McDowell was present and agreed to the conditions of approval with
a request for clarificaion regarding a Landscape Condition. Ms. Mejia stated that staff would
work with the applicant regarding any necessary modifications.

Motion recommending approval of File No. PDEV14-046 subject to conditions to the Planning
Commission was made by Mr. Shear; seconded by Mr. Zeledon and approved unanimously by
those present (8-0).

E. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW FOR FILE
NO. PDEV15-028: A Development Plan to construct 91 alley loaded single-family homes on
approximately 7.34 acres of land within Planning Area 10A of The Avenue Specific Plan,
generally located south of Schaefer Avenue, north of Ontario Ranch Road between Haven and
Turner Avenues. The impacts to this project were previously analyzed in an addendum to The
Avenue Specific Plan EIR (SCH# 2005071109) that was adopted by the City Council on June 17,
2014 and was prepared pursuant to the requirements of California Environmental Quality Act.
The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario International Airport
(ONT), and was evaluated and found to be consistent with the policies and criteria of the ONT
Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP). (APNs: 218-462-53 thru 79, 218-502-37 thru 70,
218-452-13 thru 16 and 218-513-01 thru 22); submitted by Brookfield Residential. Planning
Commission action is required.

Project Applicant Susan McDowell was present and agreed to the conditions of approval.
Motion recommending approval of File No. PDEV15-028 subject to conditions to the Planning

Commission was made by Mr. Yu; seconded by Mr. Andres and approved unanimously by those
present (8-0).

ltem A-30of 5



Development Advisory Board
Minutes — April 18, 2016
Page 4

F. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW FOR FILE
NO. PDEV15-030: A Development Plan (File No. PDEV15-030) to construct a 59-foot tall
stealth wireless telecommunication facility (mono-Eucalyptus) on approximately 4.137 acres of
land located at the southwest corner of Riverside Drive and Vineyard Avenue, at 8875 East
Riverside Drive, within the AG (Agriculture Overlay) zoning district. Staff has determined that
the project is categorically exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA) pursuant to § Section 15332 (Class 32: In-Fill Development Projects) of the State
CEQA Guidelines. The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario
International Airport (ONT), and was evaluated and found to be consistent with the policies and
criteria of the ONT Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP). (APNs: 0216-174-17);
submitted by Verizon Wireless. Planning Commission action is required.

Representative Damien Pichardo of Coastal Business Group, Inc was present and agreed to the
conditions of approval.

Motion recommending approval of File No. PDEV15-030 subject to conditions to the Planning
Commission was made by Mr. Andres; seconded by Mr.Zeledon and approved unanimously by
those present (8-0).

G. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW FOR FILE
NO. PDEV15-032: A Development Plan (File No. PDEV15-032) to construct a 150,000-square
foot industrial building on a 7.81 acres of land located at 2150 South Parco Avenue, within the IL
(Light Industrial) zoning district Staff finds that although the proposed project could have a
significant effect on the environment, there will not be a significant effect in this case because
mitigation measures are recommended that will reduce identified effects to a level of
nonsignificance; therefore, adoption of a Mitigated Negative Declaration of environmental effects
is recommended. The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario
International Airport (ONT), and was evaluated and found to be consistent with the policies and
criteria of the ONT Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP). (APNs: 0113-451-30 & 31);
submitted by Parco Land LLC.

Representative Mike Gill of RGA was present and agreed to the conditions of approval.

Motion to approve File No. PDEV15-032 subject to conditions was made by Mr. Zeledon;
seconded by Mr. De Sousa and approved unanimously by those present (8-0).

ltem A-40of 5



Development Advisory Board
Minutes — April 18, 2016
Page 5

H. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW FOR FILE
NO. PDEV15-038: A Development Plan for the phased construction of additions to the UPS
facility, including: [1] a 129,509-square foot addition to the existing 660,750-square foot UPS
Main Sort Building, for a total of 790,259 square feet; [2] a 24,195-square foot addition to the
existing 24,167-square foot auto shop building; [3] a new employee parking area; and [4] a new
site access from Francis Street, with a 875-square foot guardhouse; on 110.9 acres of land
generally located at the southeast corner of Jurupa Street and Turner Avenue, at 3140 East Jurupa
Street, within the Distribution land use district of the United Parcel Service Specific Plan. The
environmental impacts of this project were reviewed in conjunction with an Addendum to the
UPS Ontario Air Cargo Hub Specific Plan Environmental Impact Report and 1992 Acco Airport
Center Specific Plan Environmental Impact Report (UPS Ontario Expansion Project), adopted
July 7, 2014, by the City of Ontario Development Advisory Board. This application introduces no
new significant environmental impacts. The proposed project is located within the Airport
Influence Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT), and was evaluated and found to be
consistent with the policies and criteria of the ONT Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan
(ALUCP); (APNs: 0211-263-19, 26, 42, 43 & 45) submitted by United Parcel Service, Inc.

Mr. Do stated that this item would be continued to the May 2, 2016 Development Advisory
Board Meeting.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

(Dot

Carol Kerian
Recording Secretary

ltemA-50f5



CITY OF ONTARIO

MEMORANDUM
TO: Chairman and Members of the Development Advisory Board
FROM: Charles Mercier, Senior Plannem

DATE: May 2, 2016

SUBJECT: ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN
REVIEW FOR FILE NO. PDEV15-038: A Development Plan for the phased construction of
additions to the UPS facility, including: [1] a 129,509-square foot addition to the existing 660,750-
square foot UPS Main Sort Building, for a total of 790,259 square feet; [2] a 24,195-square foot
addition to the existing 24,167-square foot auto shop building; [3] a new employee parking area;
and [4] a new site access from Francis Street, with a 875-square foot guardhouse; on 110.9 acres
of land generally located at the southeast corner of Jurupa Street and Turner Avenue, at 3140 East
Jurupa Street, within the Distribution land use district of the United Parcel Service Specific Plan;
(APNs: 0211-263-19, 26, 42, 43 & 45) submitted by United Parcel Service, Inc.

The Planning Departments requests that the Development Advisory Board continue the hearing
for the above-referenced Development Plan application to the next regular meeting on May 16,
2016.

Page 1 of 1

Item B - 1 of 1



DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD
DECISION

May 2, 2016
DECISION NO:
FILE NO: PDEV16-001
DESCRIPTION: A Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring Program

for a Development Plan (PDEV16-001) to construct two industrial buildings totaling
approximately 109,000 square feet on 5.97 acres of land, generally located at the
northwest corner of Airport Drive and Loop Drive, within the (IH) Heavy Industrial and (IG)
General Industrial zones. APNs: 0238-052-11 and 12 and 0238-052-49; submitted by
Loop Industrial Partners, LP.

PART I: BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS

Loop Industrial Partners, LP, (herein after referred to as “Applicant”) has filed an
application requesting Development Plan approval, File No. PDEV16-001, as described
in the Description of this Decision (herein after referred to as "Application" or "Project").

€) Project Setting: The project site is comprised of 5.97 acres of land
generally located at the northwest corner of Airport Drive and Loop Drive. Existing land
uses, General Plan and zoning designations, and specific plan land uses on and
surrounding the project site are as follows:

Existing Land Use Genc_aral P_Ian Zoning Designation |Specific Plan Land Use
Designation
IH — Heavy Industrial
Site Vacant Industrial and IG — General N/A
Industrial
North |Industrial Development Industrial Crossroads Business Light Industrial
Park Specific Plan
South |Industrial Development Industrial IH — Heavy Industrial N/A
East City of Fontana N/A N/A N/A
. ; Shea Business Center Industrial/

West |Industrial Development Industrial Specific Plan Commercial/Office

(b)  Project Description: The Project analyzed under the Mitigated Negative
Declaration (included as Exhibit A: Mitigated Negative Declaration, attached) consists of
a Development Plan to construct two industrial buildings totaling approximately 109,000
square feet on 5.97 acres of vacant land, generally located at the northwest corner of
Airport Drive and Loop Drive, within the (IH) Heavy Industrial and (IG) General Industrial

Iltem C - 1 of 89



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-001
May 2, 2016 Page 2 of 5

zones (APNs: 0238-052-11 and 12 and 0238-052-49). The proposed 109,197 square-
foot industrial building includes office and warehouse uses.

PART Il: RECITALS

WHEREAS, prior to the adoption of this Resolution, the Planning Director of the
City of Ontario prepared an Initial Study, and approved for circulation, a Mitigated
Negative Declaration for File No. PDEV16-001 (hereinafter referred to as “Initial
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration”), all in accordance with the requirements of the
California Environmental Quality Act of 1970, together with state and local guidelines
implementing said Act, all as amended to date (collectively referred to as “CEQA”); and

WHEREAS, File No. PDEV16-001 analyzed under the Initial Study/Mitigated
Negative Declaration, consists of a Development Plan to construct two industrial buildings
totaling approximately 109,000 square feet on 5.97 acres of vacant land, generally
located at the northwest corner of Airport Drive and Loop Drive, within the (IH) Heavy
Industrial and (IG) General Industrial zones, in the City of Ontario, California (hereinafter
referred to as the "Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration concluded that
implementation of the Project could result in a number of significant effects on the
environment and identified mitigation measures that would reduce each of those
significant effects to a less-than-significant level; and

WHEREAS, in connection with the approval of a project involving the preparation
of an initial study/mitigated negative declaration that identifies one or more significant
environmental effects, CEQA requires the approving authority of the lead agency to
incorporate feasible mitigation measures that would reduce those significant environment
effects to a less-than-significant level; and

WHEREAS, whenever a lead agency approves a project requiring the
implementation of measures to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the environment,
CEQA also requires a lead agency to adopt a Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting
Program to ensure compliance with the mitigation measures during project
implementation, and such a Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program has been
prepared for the Project for consideration by the approving authority of the City of Ontario
as lead agency for the Project (the “Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program”); and

WHEREAS, the City of Ontario is the lead agency on the Project, and the
Development Advisory Board is the approving authority for the proposed approval to
construct and otherwise undertake the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Development Advisory Board has reviewed and considered the
Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and related Mitigation Monitoring and

Iltem C - 2 of 89



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-001
May 2, 2016 Page 3 of 5

Reporting Program for the Project, and intends to take actions on the Project in
compliance with CEQA and state and local guidelines implementing CEQA,; and

WHEREAS, the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and related Mitigation
Monitoring and Reporting Program for the Project are on file in the Planning Department,
located at 303 East B Street, Ontario, CA 91764, are available for inspection by any
interested person at that location and are, by this reference, incorporated into this
Resolution as if fully set forth herein.

PART Ill: THE DECISION

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY FOUND AND DETERMINED by the
Development Advisory Board of the City of Ontario, as follows:

SECTION 1: As the approving authority for the Project, the Development Advisory
Board has reviewed and considered the information contained in the Initial
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and the administrative record for the Project,
including all written and oral evidence provided during the comment period. Based upon
the facts and information contained in the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and
the administrative record, including all written and oral evidence presented to the
Development Advisory Board, the Development Advisory Board finds as follows:

(1)  The Development Advisory Board has independently reviewed and
analyzed the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and other information in the
record, and has considered the information contained therein, prior to acting upon or
approving the Project;

(2)  The Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration prepared for the Project
has been completed in compliance with CEQA and is consistent with State and local
guidelines implementing CEQA; and

(83) The Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration represents the
independent judgment and analysis of the City of Ontario, as lead agency for the Project.
The City Council designates the Planning Department, located at 303 East B Street,
Ontario, CA 91764, as the custodian of documents and records of proceedings on which
this decision is based.

SECTION 2: The Development Advisory Board does hereby find that based upon
the entire record of proceedings before it, and all information received, that there is no
substantial evidence that the Project will have a significant effect on the environment and
does hereby adopt the Mitigated Negative Declaration and related Mitigation Monitoring
and Reporting Program prepared for the Project.

SECTION 3: The Applicant shall agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless,
the City of Ontario or its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or

Iltem C - 3 of 89



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-001
May 2, 2016 Page 4 of 5

proceeding against the City of Ontario or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set
aside, void or annul this action of the Development Advisory Board. The City of Ontario
shall promptly notify the applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and the City
of Ontario shall cooperate fully in the defense.

SECTION 4: The Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation
Monitoring and Reporting Program, and all other documents and materials that constitute
the record of proceedings on which these findings have been based, are on file at the City
of Ontario City Hall, 303 East “B” Street, Ontario, California 91764. The custodian for
these records is the City Clerk of the City of Ontario. The records are available for
inspection by any interested person, upon request.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of May 2016.

Development Advisory Board Chairman

Iltem C - 4 of 89



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-001
May 2, 2016 Page 5 of 5

Attachment “A”

Mitigated Negative Declaration
(Environmental Checklist Form, and
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program)

(Attachment “A” follows this page)

Iltem C - 5 of 89



City of Ontario
Planning Department
303 East “B” Street
Ontario, California

California Environmental Quality Act Phone: (909) 395-2036
. . Fax: (909) 395-2420
Environmental Checklist Form

Project Title/File No.: PDEV16-001 — Loop Drive Industrial

Lead Agency: City of Ontario, 303 East “B” Street, Ontario, California 91764, (909) 395-2036
Contact Person: Henry K. Noh, Senior Planner, (909) 395-2429

Project Sponsor: Loop Industrial Partners, LP, 48 Tesla, Irvine, CA 92618

Project Location: The project site is located in southwestern San Bernardino County, within the City of
Ontario. The City of Ontario is located approximately 40 miles from downtown Los Angeles, 20 miles from
downtown San Bernardino, and 30 miles from Orange County. As illustrated on Figures 1 and 2, below, the
project site is generally located at the northwest corner of Airport Drive and Loop Drive.

Figure 1—REGIONAL LOCATION MAP

i Phelan i
i S =
D PROJECT SITE
i
|
Los Angeles County ! San Bernarding Coun
|
i
/ 3 o
|
i g
/
/
Glendale Pasadena (] ! e
@ 4 - o
Upland
o San Bernardino
Los Angeles % g &
0
Pomona DFontana (? Redlands
Ontario_ ¢ Y N
a
i R-60 Jurupa Valley
Chino
el Chino Hills o
Riverside
Brea] S Norco Moreno Valley
Fullerton W
=N Corona
%
= : - 3
Anaheim
iy &
Orange =2 S iverside Coun Perris
};. - A,
i . ey M
4 S ® o !
; o ine - Orange County i ]
S : Menifee
s A e EN
Page 1 of 36

Iltem C - 6 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

Figure 2—VICINITY MAP

Page 2 of 36

ltem C - 7 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

General Plan Designation: IND — Industrial
Zoning: IH — Heavy Industrial and |G — General Industrial

Description of Project: A Development Plan to construct two industrial buildings totaling approximately
109,000 square feet on 5.97 acres of vacant land, generally located at the northwest corner of Airport Drive
and Loop Drive, within the (IH) Heavy Industrial and (IG) General Industrial zones (APNs: 0238-052-11 and
12 and 0238-052-49). The proposed 109,197 square-foot industrial building includes office and warehouse
uses (Exhibit A — Site Plan Proposed Building).

Project Setting: The 5.97 acre parcel is an interior vacant lot with frontages along the 1-10 Freeway and
Loop Drive. The project site is surrounded by existing industrial buildings to the north, south and west. The
site has an approximate 90-foot wide Etiwanda Creek Storm Drain Channel that is located along the
northwest corner of the project site. Additionally, the site as a 15-foot wide public utility easements that are
located along the northern property line.

Surrounding Land Uses:

Zoning Current Land Use
= North— Crossroads Business Park Specific Plan Industrial
=  South— IH — Heavy Industrial Industrial
= East— City of Fontana City of Fontana
= West— Shea Business Center Specific Plan Industrial

ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS POTENTIALLY AFFECTED:

The environmental factors checked below would be potentially affected by this project, involving at least
one impact that is a "Potentially Significant Impact" as indicated by the checklist on the following pages.

[[] Aesthetics [] Agriculture Resources

[] AirQuality [] Biological Resources

[] Cultural Resources [] Geology/ Soils

[] Greenhouse Gas Emissions [] Hazards & Hazardous Materials

[] Hydrology / Water Quality [] Land Use/ Planning

[] Population/Housing [] Mineral Resources

[] Noise [] Public Services

[] Recreation [] Transportation / Traffic

[] Utilities / Service Systems [] Mandatory Findings of Significance
Page 3 of 36

Iltem C - 8 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

DETERMINATION (To be completed by the Lead Agency):

On the basis of this initial evaluation:

] | find that the proposed project COULD NOT have a significant effect on the environment, and a
NEGATIVE DECLARATION will be prepared.
X | find that although the proposed project could have a significant effect on the environment, there

will not be a significant effect in this case because revisions in the project have been made by or
agreed to by the project proponent. A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION will be prepared.

] | find that the proposed project MAY have a significant effect on the environment, and an
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT is required.
] | find that the proposed project MAY have a "potentially significant" or "potentially significant unless

mitigated" impact on the environment, but at least one effect 1) has been adequately analyzed in
an earlier document pursuant to applicable legal standards, and 2) has been addressed by
mitigation measures based on the earlier analysis as described on attached sheets. An
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT is required, but it must analyze only the effects that remain
to be addressed.

] | find that although the proposed project could have a significant effect on the environment, because
all potentially significant effects (a) have been analyzed adequately in an earlier EIR or NEGATIVE
DECLARATION pursuant to applicable standards, and (b) have been avoided or mitigated pursuant
to that earlier EIR or NEGATIVE DECLARATION, including revisions or mitigation measures that
are imposed upon the proposed project, nothing further is required.

K /’/ 2 /]
N ! ..-;f'f/ //-’_- /”/ #
-y ; ;A

I I
-

April 7, 2016
Signature Date
Henry K. Noh, Senior Planner City of Ontario Planning Department
Printed Name and Title For
Page 4 of 36

Iltem C - 9 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

EVALUATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS:

1)

A brief explanation is required for all answers except "No Impact" answers that are adequately
supported by the information sources a lead agency cites in the parentheses following each question.
A "No Impact" answer is adequately supported if the referenced information sources show that the
impact simply does not apply to projects like the one involved (e.g. the project falls outside a fault
rupture zone). A "No Impact" answer should be explained where it is based on project-specific factors
as well as general standards (e.g. the project will not expose sensitive receptors to pollutants, based
on a project-specific screening analysis).

All answers must take account of the whole action involved, including off-site as well as on-site,
cumulative as well as project-level, indirect as well as direct, and construction as well as operational
impacts.

Once the lead agency has determined that a particular physical impact may occur, then the checklist
answers must indicate whether the impact is potentially significant, less than significant with mitigation,
or less than significant. "Potentially Significant Impact" is appropriate if there is substantial evidence
that an effect is significant. If there are one or more "Potentially Significant Impact" entries when the
determination is made, an EIR is required.

"Negative Declaration: Less Than Significant With Mitigation Incorporated" applies where the
incorporation of mitigation measures has reduced an effect from "Potentially Significant Impact" to a
"Less than Significant Impact." The lead agency must describe the mitigation measures, and briefly
explain how they reduce the effect to a less than significant level (mitigation measures from the "Earlier
Analyses” Section may be cross-referenced).

Earlier analyses may be used where, pursuant to the tiering, program EIR, or other CEQA process, an
effect has been adequately analyzed in an earlier EIR or negative declaration. Section 15063(c)(3)(D).
In this case, a brief discussion should identify the following:

a) Earlier Analyses Used. Identify and state where they are available for review.

b) Impacts Adequately Addressed. Identify which effects from the above checklist were within the
scope of and adequately analyzed in an earlier document pursuant to applicable legal standards,
and state whether such effects were addressed by mitigation measures based on the earlier
analysis.

c) Mitigation Measures. For effects that are "Less than Significant with Mitigation Measures
Incorporated,” describe the mitigation measures which were incorporated or refined from the earlier
document and the extent to which they address site-specific conditions for the project.

Lead agencies are encouraged to incorporate into the checklist references to information sources for
potential impacts (e.g. general plans, zoning ordinances). Reference to a previously prepared or
outside document should, where appropriate, include a reference to the page or pages where the
statement is substantiated.

Supporting Information Sources. A source list should be attached, and other sources used or
individuals contacted should be cited in the discussion.

This is only a suggested form, and lead agencies are free to use different formats; however, lead
agencies should normally address the questions from this checklist that are relevant to a project's
environmental effects in whatever format is selected.

The explanation of each issue should identify:
a) The significance criteria or threshold, if any, used to evaluate each question; and

b) The mitigation measure identified, if any, to reduce the impact to less than significance.

Page 5 of 36

Iltem C - 10 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

Issues

Potentially
Significant
Impact

Less Than
Significant
With
Mitigation

Less Than
Significant
Impact

Impact

1)

AESTHETICS. Would the project:

a) Have a substantial adverse effect on a scenic vista?

b)  Substantially damage scenic resources, including, but not
limited to, trees, rock outcroppings, and historic buildings
within a state scenic highway?

c) Substantially degrade the existing visual character or
quality of the site and its surroundings?

d) Create a new source of substantial light or glare which
would adversely affect day or nighttime views in the area?

O O 0o

O O 0o

OO g

M X XX

2)

AGRICULTURE AND FOREST RESOURCES. In determining
whether impacts to agricultural resources are significant
environmental effects, lead agencies may refer to the
California Agricultural Land Evaluation and Site Assessment
Model (1997) prepared by the California Department of
Conservation as an optional model to use in assessing impacts
on agriculture and farmland. In determining whether impacts
to forest resources, including timberland, are significant
environmental effects, lead agencies may refer to information
compiled by the California Department of Forestry and Fire
Protection regarding the state’s inventory of forest land,
including the Forest and Range Assessment Project and the
Forest Legacy Assessment project; and forest carbon
measurement methodology provided in Forest protocols
adopted by the California Air Resources Board. Would the
project:

a) Convert Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or Farmland
of Statewide Importance (Farmland), as shown on the
maps prepared pursuant to the Farmland Mapping and
Monitoring Program of the California Resources Agency,
to non-agricultural use?

b) Conflict with existing zoning for agricultural use, or a
Williamson Act contract?

c) Conflict with existing zoning for, or cause rezoning of,
forest land (as defined in Public Resources Code section
12220(g)), timberland (as defined by Public Resources
Code section 4526), or timberland zoned Timberland
Production (as defined by Government Code section
51104(g))?

d) Result in the loss of forest land or conversion of forest
land to non-forest use?

[

X

e) Involve other changes in the existing environment which,
due to their location or nature, could result in conversion
of Farmland, to non-agricultural use or conversion of
forest land to non-forest use?

3)

AIR QUALITY. Where available, the significance criteria
established by the applicable air quality management or air
pollution control district may be relied upon to make the
following determinations. Would the project:

a) Conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicable
air quality plan?

X

[l

b) Violate any air quality standard or contribute substantially
to an existing or projected air quality violation?

Page 6 of 36

Iltem C - 11 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

Issues Potentially Less Than Less Than No
Significant Significant Significant Impact
Impact With Impact
Mitigation
c) Resultin a cumulatively considerable net increase of any ] ] X ]
criteria pollutant for which the project region is
nonattainment under an applicable federal or state
ambient air quality standard (including releasing
emissions which exceed quantitative thresholds for
0zone precursors)?
d) Expose sensitive receptors to substantial pollutant ] ] ] X
concentrations?
e) Create objectionable odors affecting a substantial ] ] ] X

number of people?

4)

BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES. Would the project:

a)

Have a substantial adverse effect, either directly or
through habitat modifications, on any species identified
as a candidate, sensitive, or special status species in
local or regional plans, policies, or regulations, or by the
California Department of Fish and Game or U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service?

b)

Have a substantial adverse effect on any riparian habitat
or other sensitive natural community identified in local or
regional plans, policies, regulations or by the California
Department of Fish and Game or U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service?

c)

Have a substantial adverse effect on federally protected
wetlands as defined by Section 404 of the Clean Water
Act (including, but not limited to, marsh, vernal pool,
coastal, etc.) through direct removal, filling, hydrological
interruption, or other means?

d)

Interfere substantially with the movement of any native
resident or migratory fish or wildlife species or with
established native resident or migratory wildlife corridors,
or impede the use of native wildlife nursery sites?

e)

Conflict with any local policies or ordinances protecting
biological resources, such as a tree preservation policy or
ordinance?

f)

Conflict with the provisions of an adopted Habitat
Conservation Plan, Natural Community Conservation
Plan, or other approved local, regional, or state habitat
conservation plan?

O

O

[

X

5)

CULTURAL RESOURCES. Would the project:

a)

Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance
of a historical resource as defined in California Code of
Regulations Section 15064.5?

b)

Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance
of an archaeological resource pursuant to California
Code of Regulations Section 15064.57

c)

Directly or indirectly destroy a unique paleontological
resource or site or unique geologic feature?

d)

Disturb any human remains, including those interred
outside of formal cemeteries?

e)

Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance
of a Tribal Cultural Resource as defined in Public
Resources Code Section 210747

O O g g O

O O g g O

M X X X O

OO g g X

6)

GEOLOGY AND SOILS. Would the project:

Page 7 of 36

ltem C - 12 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

Issues

Potentially
Significant
Impact

Less Than
Significant
With
Mitigation

Less Than
Significant
Impact

No
Impact

a) Expose people or structures to potential substantial
adverse effects, including the risk of loss, injury or death
involving:

O

O

O

i) Rupture of a known earthquake fault, as delineated
on the most recent Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault
Zoning Map issued by the State Geologist for the
area or based on other substantial evidence of a
known fault? Refer to Division of Mines and
Geology Special Publication 42.

O

O

O

X

i)  Strong seismic ground shaking?

iii) Seismic-related ground failure, including
liquefaction?

iv) Landslides?

b) Result in substantial soil erosion or the loss of topsoil?

c) Be located on a geologic unit or soil that is unstable, or
that would become unstable as a result of the project, and
potentially result in on- or off-site landslide, lateral
spreading, subsidence, liquefaction or collapse?

Odg) g

O|X O O

MIOX XO

OO O

d) Be located on expansive soil, as defined in Table 18 1 B
of the Uniform Building Code (1994), creating substantial
risks to life or property?

O

O

[l

X

e) Have soils incapable of adequately supporting the use of
septic tanks or alternative waste water disposal systems
where sewers are not available for the disposal of waste
water?

[l

X

7) GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS. Would the project:
a) Generate greenhouse gas emissions, either directly or ] X ] ]
indirectly, that may have a significant impact on the
environment?
b) Conflict with an applicable plan, policy or regulation ] ] ] X
adopted for the purpose of reducing the emission of
greenhouse gases?
8) HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS. Would the

project:

a) Create a significant hazard to the public or the
environment through the routine transport, use, or
disposal of hazardous materials?

b) Create a significant hazard to the public or the
environment through reasonably foreseeable upset and
accident conditions involving the release of hazardous
materials into the environment?

c) Emit hazardous emissions or handle hazardous or
acutely hazardous materials, substances, or waste within
one-quarter mile of an existing or proposed school?

d) Be located on a site which is included on a list of
hazardous materials sites compiled pursuant to
Government Code section 65962.5 and, as a result,
would it create a significant hazard to the public or the
environment?

Page 8 of 36

Iltem C - 13 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

Issues Potentially Less Than Less Than No
Significant Significant Significant Impact
Impact With Impact
Mitigation
e) For a project located within the safety zone of the airport ] ] ] X
land use compatibility plan for ONT or Chino Airports,
would the project result in a safety hazard for people
residing or working in the project area?
f)  For a project within the vicinity of a private airstrip, would ] ] ] X
the project result in a safety hazard for people residing or
working in the project area?
g) Impair implementation of or physically interfere with an ] ] ] X
adopted emergency response plan or emergency
evacuation plan?
h) Expose people or structures to a significant risk of loss, ] ] ] X

injury or death involving wildland fires, including where
wildlands are adjacent to urbanized areas or where
residences are intermixed with wildlands?

9)

HYDROLOGY AND WATER QUALITY. Would the project:

a)

Violate any other water quality standards or waste
discharge requirements or potential for discharge of
storm water pollutants from areas of material storage,
vehicle or equipment fueling, vehicle or equipment
maintenance (including washing), waste handling,
hazardous materials handling or storage, delivery areas
or loading docks, or other outdoor work areas?

b)

Substantially deplete groundwater supplies or interfere
substantially with groundwater recharge such that there
would be a net deficit in aquifer volume or a lowering of
the local groundwater table level (e.g., the production rate
of pre-existing nearby wells would drop to a level which
would not support existing land uses or planned uses for
which permits have been granted)?

c)

Substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the site
or area, including through the alteration of the course of
a stream or river, in @ manner which would result in
substantial erosion or siltation on- or off-site or volume of
storm water runoff to cause environmental harm or
potential for significant increase in erosion of the project
site or surrounding areas?

d)

Substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the site
or area, including through the alteration of the course of
a stream or river, or substantially increase the rate or
amount of surface runoff in a manner which would result
in flooding on- or off-site or potential for significant
changes in the flow velocity or volume of storm water
runoff to cause environmental harm?

e)

Create or contribute runoff water which would exceed the
capacity of existing or planned storm water drainage
systems or provide substantial additional sources of
polluted runoff during construction and/or post-
construction activity?

f)

Otherwise substantially degrade water quality or potential
for discharge of storm water to affect the beneficial uses
of receiving water?

g)

Place housing within a 100-year flood hazard area as
mapped on a federal Flood Hazard Boundary or Flood
Insurance Rate Map or other flood hazard delineation
map?

Page 9 of 36

Iltem C - 14 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

Issues

Potentially
Significant
Impact

Less Than
Significant
With
Mitigation

Less Than
Significant
Impact

No
Impact

h)

Place within a 100-year flood hazard area structures
which would impede or redirect flood flows?

O

O

O

X

Expose people or structures to a significant risk of loss,
injury or death involving flooding, including flooding as a
result of the failure of a levee or dam?

[l

[l

[l

)

Expose people or structures to inundation by seiche,
tsunami, or mudflow?

10)

LAND USE AND PLANNING. Would the project:

a)

Physically divide an established community?

b)

Conflict with any applicable land use plan, policy, or
regulation of an agency with jurisdiction over the project
(including, but not limited to the general plan, airport land
use compatibility plan, specific plan, local coastal
program, or zoning ordinance) adopted for the purpose of
avoiding or mitigating an environmental effect?

mhn

XX

c)

Conflict with any applicable habitat conservation plan or
natural community conservation plan?

11)

MINERAL RESOURCES. Would the project:

a)

Result in the loss of availability of a known mineral
resource that would be of value to the region and the
residents of the state?

b)

Result in the loss of availability of a locally-important
mineral resource recovery site delineated on a local
general plan, specific plan or other land use plan?

12)

NOISE. Would the project result in:

a)

Exposure of persons to or generation of noise levels in
excess of standards established in the local general plan
or noise ordinance, or applicable standards of other
agencies?

O

O

[

X

b)

Exposure of persons to or generation of excessive
groundborne vibration or groundborne noise levels?

c)

A substantial permanent increase in ambient noise levels
in the project vicinity above levels existing without the
project?

d)

A substantial temporary or periodic increase in ambient
noise levels in the project vicinity above levels existing
without the project?

e)

For a project located within the noise impact zones of the
airport land use compatibility plan for ONT and Chino
Airports, would the project expose people residing or
working in the project area to excessive noise levels?

O o 4 0O

O o 4 0O

O X O O

X O X K

f)

For a project within the vicinity of a private airstrip, would
the project expose people residing or working in the
project area to excessive noise levels?

[l

X

13)

POPULATION AND HOUSING. Would the project:

a)

Induce substantial population growth in an area, either
directly (for example, by proposing new homes and
businesses) or indirectly (for example, through extension
of road or other infrastructure)?

Page 10 of 36

Iltem C - 15 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

Issues Potentially Less Than Less Than No
Significant Significant Significant Impact
Impact With Impact
Mitigation
b) Displace substantial numbers of existing housing, ] ] ] X
necessitating the construction of replacement housing
elsewhere?
c) Displace substantial numbers of people, necessitating ] ] ] X

the construction of replacement housing elsewhere?

14)

PUBLIC SERVICES. Would the project:

a)

Result in substantial adverse physical impacts associated
with the provision of new or physically altered
governmental facilities, need for new or physically altered
governmental facilities, the construction of which could
cause significant environmental impacts, in order to
maintain acceptable service ratios, response times or
other performance objectives for any of the public
services:

i)  Fire protection?

i) Police protection?

iii) Schools?

iv) Parks?

v)  Other public facilities?

Odood

Odood

Oogg

MIXINXKX KX

15)

RECREATION. Would the project:

a)

Increase the use of existing neighborhood and regional
parks or other recreational facilities such that substantial
physical deterioration of the facility would occur or be
accelerated?

O

O

[

X

b)

Does the project include recreational facilities or require
the construction or expansion of recreational facilities
which have an adverse physical effect on the
environment?

16)

TRANSPORTATION/TRAFFIC. Would the project:

a)

Conflict with an applicable plan, ordinance or policy
establishing measures of effectiveness for the
performance of the circulation system, taking into account
all modes of transportation including mass transit and
non-motorized travel and relevant components of the
circulation system, including but not limited to
intersections, streets, highways and freeways, pedestrian
and bicycle paths, and mass transit?

b)

Conflict with an applicable congestion management
program, including, but not limited to, level of service
standards and travel demand measures, or other
standards established by the county congestion
management agency for designated roads or highways?

c)

Result in a change in air traffic patterns, including either
an increase in traffic levels or a change in location that
results in substantial safety risks?

d)

Substantially increase hazards due to a design feature
(e.g., sharp curves or dangerous intersections) or
incompatible uses (e.g., farm equipment)?

e)

Result in inadequate emergency access?

f)

Result in inadequate parking capacity?

o g o

o g o

N N

MIX X KX

Page 11 of 36

Iltem C - 16 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

Issues

Potentially
Significant
Impact

Less Than
Significant
With
Mitigation

Less Than
Significant
Impact

No
Impact

g)

Conflict with adopted policies, plans, or programs
regarding public transit, bicycle, or pedestrian facilities, or
otherwise decrease the performance or safety of such
facilities?

O

O

O

17)

UTILITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS. Would the project:

a)

Exceed wastewater treatment requirements of the
applicable Regional Water Quality Control Board?

[

X

b)

Require or result in the construction of new water or
wastewater treatment facilities or expansion of existing
facilities, the construction of which could cause significant
environmental effects?

c)

Require or result in the construction of new storm water
drainage facilities or expansion of existing facilities, the
construction of which could cause significant
environmental effects?

d)

Have sufficient water supplies available to serve the
project from existing entitlements and resources, or are
new or expanded entitlements needed? In making this
determination, the City shall consider whether the project
is subject to the water supply assessment requirements
of Water Code Section 10910, et seq. (SB 610), and the
requirements of Government Code Section 664737 (SB
221).

e)

Result in a determination by the wastewater treatment
provider which serves or may serve the project that it has
adequate capacity to serve the project's projected
demand in addition to the provider's existing
commitments?

f)

Be served by a landfill with sufficient permitted capacity
to accommodate the project's solid waste disposal
needs?

g)

Comply with federal, state, and local statutes and
regulations related to solid waste?

18)

MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE

a)

Does the project have the potential to degrade the quality
of the environment, substantially reduce the habitat of a
fish or wildlife species, cause a fish or wildlife population
to drop below self-sustaining levels, threaten to eliminate
a plant or animal community, substantially reduce the
number or restrict the range of a rare or endangered plant
or animal or eliminate important examples of the major
periods of California history or prehistory?

b)

Does the project have the potential to achieve short-term
environmental goals to the disadvantage of long-term
environmental goals?

c)

Does the project have impacts that are individually
limited, but cumulatively considerable? ("Cumulatively
considerable" means that the incremental effects of a
project are considerable when viewed in connection with
the effects of past projects, the effects of other current
project, and the effects of probable future projects.)

d)

Does the project have environmental effects which will
cause substantial adverse effects on human beings,
either directly or indirectly?

Page 12 of 36

Iltem C - 17 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

Issues Potentially Less Than Less Than No
Significant Significant Significant Impact
Impact With Impact
Mitigation

Note: Authority cited: Sections 21083, 21083.05, Public Resources Code. Reference: Section 65088.4, Gov. Code; Sections
21080, 21083.05, 21095, Pub. Resources Code; Eureka Citizens for Responsible Govt. v. City of Eureka (2007) 147 Cal.App.4th
357; Protect the Historic Amador Waterways v. Amador Water Agency (2004) 116 Cal.App.4th at 1109; San Franciscans Upholding
the Downtown Plan v. City and County of San Francisco (2002) 102 Cal.App.4th 656.

| EXPLANATION OF ISSUES
1) AESTHETICS. Would the project:

a) Have a substantial adverse effect on a scenic vista?

Discussion of Effects: The Policy Plan (General Plan) does not identify scenic vistas within the City.
However, the Policy Plan (Policy CD1-5) requires all major north-south streets be designed and
redeveloped to feature views of the San Gabriel Mountain. The project site is not located on a
major north-south as identified in the Functional Roadway Classification Plan (Figure M-2) of the
Mobility Element within the Policy Plan. Therefore, no adverse impacts are anticipated in relation
to the project.

Mitigation: None required.

b) Substantially damage scenic resources, including, but not limited to, tress, rock
outcroppings and historic buildings within a state scenic highway?

Discussion of Effects: The City of Ontario is served by three freeways: 1-10, I-15, and SR-60. I-10
and SR-60 traverse the northern and central portion of the City, respectively, in an east—west
direction. |-15 traverses the northeastern portion of the City in a north—south direction. These
segments of 1-10, I-15, and SR-60 have not been officially designated as scenic highways by the
California Department of Transportation. In addition, there are no historic buildings or any scenic
resources identified on or in the vicinity of the project site. Therefore, it will not result in adverse
environmental impacts.

Mitigation: None required.

c) Substantially degrade the existing visual character or quality of the site and its
surroundings?

Discussion of Effects: The project would not degrade the existing visual character or quality of the
site or its surroundings. The project site is located in an area that is characterized by industrial
development and is surrounded by urban land uses.

The proposed project will substantially improve the visual quality of the area through development
of the site with the proposed industrial building, landscaping and decorative screen walls, which
will be consistent with the policies of the Community Design Element of the Policy Plan (General
Plan) and zoning designations on the property, as well as with the industrial development in the
surrounding area. Therefore, no adverse impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

d) Create anew source of substantial light or glare that would adversely affect day or nighttime
views in the area?

Discussion of Effects: New lighting will be introduced to the site with the development of the project.
Pursuant to the requirements of the City’s Development Code, project on-site lighting will be
shielded, diffused or indirect, to avoid glare to pedestrians or motorists. In addition, lighting fixtures
will be selected and located to confine the area of illumination to within the project site and minimize
light spillage.

Site lighting plans will be subject to review by the Planning Department and Police Department

Page 13 of 36

Iltem C - 18 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

2)

prior to issuance of building permits (pursuant to the City’s Building Security Ordinance). Therefore,
no adverse impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

AGRICULTURE AND FOREST RESOURCES. In determining whether impacts to agricultural
resources are significant environmental effects, lead agencies may refer to the California Agricultural
Land Evaluation and Site Assessment Model prepared by the California Department of Conservation
as an optional model to use in assessing impacts on agriculture and farmland. In determining whether
impacts to forest resources, including timberland, are significant environmental effects, lead agencies
may refer to information compiled by the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection
regarding the state’s inventory of forest land, including the Forest and Range Assessment Project and
the Forest Legacy Assessment project; and forest carbon measurement methodology provided in
Forest Protocols adopted by the California Air Resources Board. Would the project:

a) Convert Prime Farmland, Unigue Farmland, or Farmland of Statewide Importance
(Farmland), as shown on the maps prepared pursuant to the Farmland Mapping and
Monitoring Program of the California Resources Agency, to non-agricultural use?

Discussion of Effects: The two proposed industrial buildings totaling approximately 109,000 square
feet on 5.97 acres of vacant land has been routinely maintained by mowing and weed abatement
and does not contain any agricultural uses. Further, the site is identified as Developed Land on the
map prepared by the California Resources Agency, pursuant to the Farmland Mapping and
Monitoring Program. As a result, no adverse environmental impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
b) Conflict with existing zoning for agricultural use, or a Williamson Act contract?

Discussion of Effects: The project site is not zoned for agricultural use. The project site is zoned IH
(Heavy Industrial) and IG (General Industrial). The proposed project is consistent with the
development standards and allowed land uses of the proposed zone. Furthermore, there is no
Williamson Act contract in effect on the subject site. Therefore, no impacts to agricultural uses are
anticipated, nor will there be any conflict with existing or Williamson Act contracts.

Mitigation: None required.

c) Conflict with existing zoning for, or cause rezoning of, forest land (as defined in Public
Resources Code section 12220(g)), timberland (as defined by Public Resources Code
section 4526), or timberland zoned Timberland Production (as defined by Government Code
section 51104(g)?

Discussion of Effects: The project is zoned IH (Heavy Industrial) and |G (General Industrial). The
proposed project is consistent with the Land Use Element (Figure LU-6) of the Policy Plan (General
Plan) and the development standards and allowed land uses of the IH (Heavy Industrial) and 1G
(General Industrial) zones. Therefore, no adverse impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
d) Resultin the loss of forest land or conversion of forest land to non-forest use?

Discussion of Effects: There is currently no land in the City of Ontario that qualifies as forest land
as defined in Public Resources Code section 12220(g). Neither The Ontario Plan nor the City’s
Zoning Code provide designations for forest land. Consequently, the proposed project would not
result in the loss or conversion of forest land.

Mitigation: None required.

e) Involve other changes in the existing environment, which, due to their location or nature,
could individually or cumulatively result in loss of Farmland to non-agricultural use or
conversion of forest land to non-forest use?

Discussion of Effects: The project site is currently zoned IH (Heavy Industrial) and IG (General
Industrial) and is not designated as Farmland. The project site is currently vacant and there are no

Page 14 of 36

Iltem C - 19 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

3)

agricultural uses occurring onsite. As a result, to the extent that the project would result in changes
to the existing environment those changes would not result in loss of Farmland to non-agricultural
uses.

Additionally, there is currently no land in the City of Ontario that qualifies as forest land as defined
in Public Resources Code Section 12220(g). Neither The Ontario Plan nor the City’s Development
Code provide designations for forest land. Consequently, to the extent that the proposed project
would result in changes to the existing environment, those changes would not impact forest land.

Mitigation Required: None required.

AIR QUALITY. Where available, the significance criteria established by the applicable air quality
management or air pollution control district may be relied upon to make the following determinations.
Would the project:

a) Conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicable air quality plan?

Discussion of Effects: The project will not conflict with or obstruct implementation of any air quality
plan. As noted in The Ontario Plan FEIR (Section 5.3), pollutant levels in the Ontario area already
exceed Federal and State standards. To reduce pollutant levels, the City of Ontario is actively
participating in efforts to enhance air quality by implementing Control Measures in the Air Quality
Management Plan for local jurisdictions within the South Coast Air Basin.

The proposed project is consistent with The Ontario Plan, for which the EIR was prepared and
impacts evaluated. Furthermore, the project is consistent with the City's participation in the Air
Quality Management Plan and, because of the project's limited size and scope, will not conflict with
or obstruct implementation of the plan.

Mitigation: None required.

b) Violate any air quality standard or contribute substantially to an existing or projected air
guality violation?

Discussion of Effects: Short term air quality impacts will result from construction related activities
associated with construction activity, such as excavation and grading, machinery and equipment
emissions, vehicle emissions from construction employees, etc. The daily emissions of nitrogen
oxides and particulates from resulting grading and vehicular emissions may exceed threshold levels
of the South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD).

Mitigation: The following fugitive dust mitigation measures shall be required:

i) Use of dust control during clearing, grading and construction. Fugitive dust generated during
cleaning, grading, earth moving or excavation shall be controlled by regular watering, paving
of construction roads, or other dust-preventative measures. If freshwater resources are too
precious to waste on dust control, availability of brackish or reclaimed water sources shall be
investigated. Soil disturbance shall be terminated when high winds (25 mph or greater) make
dust control extremely difficult.

i) Minimization of construction interference with regional non-project traffic movement. Impacts
shall be reduced to below a level of significance by the following mitigation measures:

(1) Scheduling receipt of construction materials to non-peak travel periods.

(2) Routing construction traffic through areas of least impact sensitivity.

(3) Limiting lane closures and detours to off-peak travel periods.

(4) Providing rideshare incentives for contractor and subcontractor personnel.
iii) After clearing, grading or earth moving:

(1) Seed and water until plant cover is established;

(2) Spread soil binders;

(3) Form and maintain a crust on the surface through repeated soaking that will prevent dust

Page 15 of 36

Iltem C - 20 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

pickup by wind; and

(4) Reduce “spill-over” effects by washing vehicles entering public roadways from dirt off road
project areas, and washing/sweeping project access to public roadways on an adequate
schedule.

iv) Emissions control from on-site equipment through a routine, mandatory program of low-
emission tune-ups.

c) Result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any criteria pollutant for which the
project region is non-attainment under an applicable federal or state ambient air quality
standard (including releasing emissions that exceed quantitative thresholds for ozone
precursors)?

Discussion of Effects: The project will not result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any
criteria pollutant for which the region is in non-attainment under an applicable federal or state
ambient air quality because of the limited size and scope of the project. Although no impacts are
anticipated, the project will still comply with the air quality standards of the TOP FEIR and the
SCAQMD resulting in impacts that are less than significant [please refer to Sections 3(a) and 3(b)].

Mitigation: None required.
d) Expose sensitive receptors to substantial pollutant concentrations?

Discussion of Effects: Sensitive receptors are defined as populations that are more susceptible to
the effects of pollution than the population at large. The SCAQMD identifies the following as
sensitive receptors: long-term health care facilities, rehabilitation centers, convalescent centers,
retirement homes, residences, schools, playgrounds, child care centers, and athletic facilities.
According to the SCAQMD, projects have the potential to create significant impacts if they are
located within one-quarter mile of sensitive receptors and would emit toxic air contaminants
identified in SCAQMD Rule 1401.

The project will not expose sensitive receptors to any increase in pollutant concentrations because
there are no sensitive receptors located within close proximity of the project site. Further, there is
limited potential for sensitive receptors to be located within close proximity of the site because the
project site will be zoned IH (Heavy Industrial) and IG (General Industrial) at the time of project
approval. The types of uses that would potentially impact sensitive receptors would not be
supported on the property pursuant to the Land Use Element (Figure LU-6) of the Policy Plan
(General Plan) and zoning designations on the property. Therefore, no adverse impacts are
anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
e) Create objectionable odors affecting a substantial number of people?

Discussion of Effects: The uses proposed on the subject site, as well as those permitted within the
IH (Heavy Industrial) and |G (General Industrial) zoning districts, do not create objectionable odors.
Further, the project shall comply with the policies of the Ontario Municipal Code and the Policy Plan
(General Plan). Therefore, no adverse impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
4) BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES. Would the project:

a) Have a substantial adverse effect, either directly or through habitat modifications, on any
species identified as a candidate, sensitive, or special status species in local or regional
plans, policies, or regulations, or by the California Department of Fish and Game or U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Service?

Discussion of Effects: The project site is 5.97 acres in size and is currently undeveloped and has
been routinely maintained by mowing and weed abatement. The project site is underlain with
Tujunga Loamy Sand (Class Il Soil). Additionally, the project site is surrounded by development
and is not located with the Ontario Recovery Unit and has been determined not to support Delhi
Sands Flower-Loving Fly (DSF) and as a result does not have any long term conservation value

Page 16 of 36

ltem C - 21 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

for DFS. As aresult, the site is not considered habitat and no adverse impact to DSF is anticipated.
Mitigation: None required.

b) Have a substantial adverse effect on any riparian habitat or other sensitive natural
community identified in local or regional plans, policies, regulations or by the California
Department of Fish and Game or U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service?

Discussion of Effects: The project site does not contain any riparian habitat or other sensitive
natural community identified by the Department of Fish & Game or Fish & Wildlife Service.
Therefore, no adverse environmental impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

c) Have a substantial adverse effect on federally protected wetlands as defined by Section 404
of the Clean Water Act (including, but not limited to, marsh, vernal pool, coastal, etc.)
through direct removal, filling, hydrological interruption, or other means?

Discussion of Effects: No wetland habitat is present on site. Therefore, project implementation
would have no impact on these resources.

Mitigation: None required.

d) Interfere substantially with the movement of any native resident or migratory fish or wildlife
species or with established native resident or migratory wildlife corridors, or impede the
use of native wildlife nursery sites?

Discussion of Effects: The project site is undeveloped and is surrounded by other industrial land
uses to the north, south and west. As a result, there are no wildlife corridors connecting this site to
other areas. Therefore, no adverse environmental impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

e) Conflict with any local policies or ordinances protecting biological resources, such as atree
preservation policy or ordinance?

Discussion of Effects: The City of Ontario does not have any ordinances protecting biological
resources. Further, the site does not contain any mature trees necessitating the need for
preservation. As a result, no adverse environmental impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

f) Conflict with the provisions of an adopted Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP), Natural
Community Conservation Plan (NCCP), or other approved local, regional, or state habitat
conservation plan?

Discussion of Effects: The project site is not part of an adopted HCP, NCCP or other approved
habitat conservation plan. As a result, no adverse environmental impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
CULTURAL RESOURCES. Would the project:

a) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical resource as defined
in Section 15064.5?

Discussion of Effects:

The project site is vacant and does not contain any buildings, structures, or objects. Therefore, no
adverse impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

b) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of an archaeological resource
pursuant to Section 15064.5?

Discussion of Effects: The Ontario Plan FEIR (Section 5.5) indicates no archeological sites or

Page 17 of 36

ltem C - 22 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

resources have been recorded in the City with the Archeological Information Center at San
Bernardino County Museum. However, only about 10 percent of the City of Ontario has been
adequately surveyed for prehistoric or historic archaeology. While no adverse impacts to
archeological resources are anticipated at this site due to its urbanized nature, standard conditions
have been imposed on the project that in the event of unanticipated archeological discoveries,
construction activities will not continue or will moved to other parts of the project site and a qualified
archaeologist shall be contacted to determine significance of these resources. If the find is
discovered to be historical or unique archaeological resources, as defined in Section 15064.5 of
the CEQA Guidelines, avoidance or other appropriate measures shall be implemented.

Mitigation: None required.

c) Directly or indirectly destroy a unique paleontological resource or site or unique geologic
feature?

Discussion of Effects: The City of Ontario is underlain by deposits of Quaternary and Upper-
Pleistocene sediments deposited during the Pliocene and early Pleistocene time, Quaternary Older
Alluvial sediments may contain significant, nonrenewable, paleontological resources and are,
therefore, considered to have high sensitivity at depths of 10 feet or more below ground surface. In
addition, the Ontario Plan FEIR (Section 5.5) indicates that one paleontological resource has been
discovered in the City. However, the project proposes excavation depths to be less than 10 feet.
While no adverse impacts are anticipated, standard conditions have been imposed on the project
that in the event of unanticipated paleontological resources are identified during excavation,
construction activities will not continue or will moved to other parts of the project site and a qualified
paleontologist shall be contacted to determine significance of these resources. If the find is
determined to be significant, avoidance or other appropriate measures shall be implemented.

Mitigation: None required.
d) Disturb any human remains, including those interred outside of formal cemeteries?

Discussion of Effects: The proposed project is in an area that has been previously disturbed by
development. No known religious or sacred sites exist within the project area. Thus, human
remains are not expected to be encountered during any construction activities. However, in the
unlikely event that human remains are discovered, existing regulations, including the California
Public Resources Code Section 5097.98, would afford protection for human remains discovered
during development activities. Furthermore, standard conditions have been imposed on the project
that in the event of unanticipated discoveries of human remains are identified during excavation,
construction activities, the area shall not be disturbed until any required investigation is completed
by the County Coroner and/or Native American consultation has been completed, if deemed
applicable.

Mitigation: None required.

e) Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a Tribal Cultural Resource as
defined in Public Resources Code Section 210747

Discussion of Effects: The proposed project is in an area that has been previously disturbed by
development. No known Tribal Cultural Resources exist within the project area.

Mitigation:
6) GEOLOGY & SOILS. Would the project:

a) Expose people or structures to potential substantial adverse effects, including the risk of
loss, injury or death involving:

i) Rupture of a known earthquake fault, as delineated on the most recent Alquist-Priolo
Earthquake Fault Zoning Map issued by the State Geologist for the area or based on
other substantial evidence of a known fault? Refer to Division of Mines and Geology
Special Publication 42.

Discussion of Effects: There are no active faults known on the site and the project site is located

Page 18 of 36

Iltem C - 23 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

outside the Fault Rapture Hazard Zone (formerly Alquist-Priolo Zone). The Ontario Plan FEIR
(Section 5.7/Figure 5.7-2) identifies eight active or potentially active fault zones near the City.
Given that the closest fault zone is located more than ten miles from the project site, fault
rupture within the project area is not likely. All development will comply with the Uniform
Building Code seismic design standards to reduce geologic hazard susceptibility. Therefore,
no adverse impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
i) Strong seismic ground shaking?

Discussion of Effects: There are no active faults known on the site and the project site is located
outside the Fault Rapture Hazard Zone (formerly Alquist-Priolo Zone). The Land Use Plan
(Figure LU-6) of the Policy Plan (General Plan) FEIR (Section 5.7/Figure 5.7-2) identifies eight
active or potentially active fault zones near the City. The closest fault zone is located more than
ten miles from the project site. The proximity of the site to the active faults will result in ground
shaking during moderate to severe seismic events. All construction will be in compliance with
the California Building Code, the Ontario Municipal Code, The Ontario Plan and all other
ordinances adopted by the City related to construction and safety. Therefore, no adverse
impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
iii) Seismic-related ground failure, including liquefaction?

Discussion of Effects: As identified in the TOP FEIR (Section 5.7), groundwater saturation of
sediments is required for earthquake induced liquefaction. In general, groundwater depths
shallower than 10 feet to the surface can cause the highest liquefaction susceptibility. Depth to
ground water at the project site during the winter months is estimated to be between 250 to
450 feet below ground surface. Therefore, the liquefaction potential within the project area is
minimal. Implementation of The Ontario Plan strategies, Uniform Building Code and Ontario
Municipal code would reduce impacts to a less than significant level.

Mitigation: None required.
iv) Landslides?

Discussion of Effects: The project would not expose people or structures to potential adverse
effects, including the risk of loss, injury, or death involving landslides because the relatively flat
topography of the project site (less than 2 percent slope across the City) makes the chance of
landslides remote. Implementation of The Ontario Plan strategies, Uniform Building Code and
Ontario Municipal Code would reduce impacts to a less than significant level.

Mitigation: None required.
b) Result in substantial soil erosion or the loss of topsoil?

Discussion of Effects: The project will not result in significant soil erosion or loss of topsoil because
of the previously disturbed and developed nature of the project site and the limited size and scope
of the project. Grading increases the potential for erosion by removing protective vegetation,
changing natural drainage patterns, and constructing slopes. However, compliance with the
California Building Code and review of grading plans by the City Engineer will ensure no significant
impacts will occur. In addition, the City requires an erosion/dust control plan for projects located
within this area. Implementation of a NPDES program, the Environmental Resource Element of the
Policy Plan (General Plan) strategies, Uniform Building Code and Ontario Municipal code would
reduce impacts to a less than significant level.

Mitigation: The following mitigation measures shall be implemented:

i) Priorto issuance of grading permits, the applicant shall submit an erosion control plan to reduce
wind erosion impacts.

i) Fugitive dust generated during cleaning, grading, earth moving or excavation should be
controlled by regular watering, paving of construction roads, or other dust-preventative

Page 19 of 36

ltem C - 24 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

measures.
ii) After clearing, grading, or earth moving:
(1) Seed and water until plant cover is established,;
(2) Spread soil binders;

(3) Form and maintain a crust on the surface through repeated soaking that will prevent dust
pickup by wind; and

(4) Sweep streets if silt is carried to adjacent public thoroughfares.

iv) Obtain authorization to discharge storm water under an NPDES construction storm water
permit and pay appropriate fees.

c) Be located on a geologic unit or soil that is unstable, or that would become unstable as a
result of the project, and potentially result in on- or off-site landslide, lateral spreading,
subsidence, liguefaction or collapse?

Discussion of Effects: The project would not result in the location of development on a geologic unit
or soil that is unstable, or that would become unstable because as previously discussed, the
potential for liquefaction and landslides associated with the project is less than significant. The
Ontario Plan FEIR (Section 5.7) indicates that subsidence is generally associated with large
decreases or withdrawals of water from the aquifer. The project would not withdraw water from the
existing aquifer. Further, implementation of The Ontario Plan strategies, Uniform Building Code
and Ontario Municipal code would reduce impacts to a less than significant level.

Mitigation: None required.

d) Belocated on expansive soil, as defined in Table 18-1-B of the Uniform Building Code (1994),
creating substantial risks to life or property?

Discussion of Effects: The majority of Ontario, including the project site, is located on alluvial soil
deposits. These types of soils are not considered to be expansive. Therefore, no adverse impacts
are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

e) Have soils incapable of adequately supporting the use of septic tanks or alternative
wastewater disposal systems where sewers are not available for the disposal of
wastewater?

Discussion of Effects: The area is served by the local sewer system and the use of alternative
systems is not necessary. There will be no impact to the sewage system.

Mitigation: None required.
7) GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS. Would the project:

a) Generate greenhouse gas emissions, either directly or indirectly, that may have a significant
impact on the environment?

Discussion of Effects: The impact of buildout of The Ontario Plan on the environment due to the
emission of greenhouse gases (“GHGs”) was analyzed in the Environmental Impact Report (“EIR”)
for the Policy Plan (General Plan). According to the EIR, this impact would be significant and
unavoidable. (Re-circulated Portions of the Ontario Plan Draft Environmental Impact Report, p. 2-
118.) This EIR was certified by the City on January 27, 2010, at which time a statement of
overriding considerations was also adopted for The Ontario Plan’s significant and unavoidable
impacts, including that concerning the emission of greenhouse gases.

Pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21083.3, this impact need not be analyzed further,
because (1) the proposed project would result in an impact that was previously analyzed in The
Ontario Plan EIR, which was certified by the City; (2) the proposed project would not result in any
greenhouse gas impacts that were not addressed in The Ontario Plan EIR; (3) the proposed project
is consistent with The Ontario Plan.

Page 20 of 36

ltem C - 25 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

As part of the City’s certification of The Ontario Plan EIR and its adoption of The Ontario Plan, the
City adopted mitigation measures 6-1 through 6-6 with regard to the significant and unavoidable
impact relating to GHG emissions. These mitigation measures, in summary, required:

MM 6-1. The City is required to prepare a Climate Action Plan (CAP).

MM 6-2. The City is required to consider for inclusion in the CAP a list of emission reduction
measures.

MM 6-3. The City is required to amend its Municipal Code to incorporate a list of emission
reduction concepts.

MM 6-4. The City is required to consider the emission reduction measures and concepts
contained in MMs 6-2 and 6-3 when reviewing new development prior to adoption of the
CAP.

MM 6-5. The City is required to evaluate new development for consistency with the
Sustainable Communities Strategy, upon adoption by the Southern California Association
of Governments.

MM 6-6. The City is required to participate in San Bernardino County’s Green Valley
Initiative.

While Public Resources Code section 21083.3 requires that relevant mitigation measures from a
General Plan EIR be imposed on a project that is invoking that section’s limited exemption from
CEQA, these mitigation measures impose obligations on the City, not applicants, and hence are
not directly relevant. However, the mitigation proposed below carries out, on a project-level, the
intent of The Ontario Plan’s mitigation on this subject.

Mitigation Required: The following mitigation measures shall be required:

i) The City has reviewed the emission reduction measures and concepts in The Ontario Plan
EIR's MM 6-2 and 6-3, and has determined that the following actions apply and shall be
undertaken by the applicant in connection with the project:

i) Evaluate existing landscaping and options to convert reflective and impervious surfaces to
landscaping, and install or replace vegetation with drought-tolerant , low-maintenance native
species or edible landscaping that can also provide shade and reduce heat-island effects;

iii) Require all new landscaping irrigation systems installed to be automated, high-efficient
irrigation systems to reduce water use and require use of bubbler irrigation; low-angle, low-flow
spray heads; or moisture sensors;

iv) Reduce heat gain from pavement and other similar hardscaping;

b) Conflict with an applicable plan, policy or regulation adopted for the purpose of reducing
the emissions of greenhouse gases?

Discussion of Effects: The proposed project is consistent with The Ontario Plan Goal ER 4 of
improving air quality by, among other things, implementation of Policy ER4-3, regarding the
reduction of greenhouse gas emissions in accordance with regional, state and federal regulations.
In addition, the proposed project is consistent with the policies outlined in Section 5.6.4 of the
Environmental Impact Report for The Ontario Plan, which aims to reduce the City’s contribution of
greenhouse gas emissions at build-out by fifteen percent (15%), because the project is upholding
the applicable City’'s adopted mitigation measures as represented in 6-1 through 6-6. Therefore,
the proposed project does not conflict with an applicable plan, policy or regulation adopted for the
purpose of reducing emissions of greenhouse gases.

Mitigation Required: None required.
8) HAZARDS & HAZARDOUS MATERIALS. Would the project:

a) Create a significant hazard to the public or the environment through the routine transport,
use or disposal of hazardous materials?

Page 21 of 36

ltem C - 26 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

Discussion of Effects: The project is not anticipated to involve the transport, use or disposal of
hazardous materials during either construction or project implementation. Therefore, no adverse
impacts are anticipated. However, in the unlikely event of an accident, implementation of the
strategies included in The Ontario Plan will decrease the potential for health and safety risks from
hazardous materials to a less than significant impact.

Mitigation: None required.

b) Create asignificant hazard to the public or the environment through reasonably foreseeable
upset and accident conditions involving the release of hazardous materials into the
environment?

Discussion of Effects: The proposed project does not include the use of hazardous materials or
volatile fuels. In addition, there are no known stationary commercial or industrial land uses within
close proximity to the subject site, which use/store hazardous materials to the extent that they
would pose a significant hazard to visitors/occupants to the subject site, in the event of an upset
condition resulting in the release of a hazardous material.

Mitigation: None required

c) Emit hazardous emissions or handle hazardous or acutely hazardous materials, substances
or waste within one-quarter mile of an existing or proposed school?

Discussion of Effects: The proposed project does not include the use, emissions or handling of
hazardous or acutely hazardous materials, substances or waste. Therefore, no impacts are
anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

d) Be located on a site which is included on a list of hazardous materials sites compiled
pursuant to Government Code Section 65962.5 and, as a result, would it create a significant
hazard to the public or the environment?

Discussion of Effects: The proposed project site is not listed on the hazardous materials site
compiled pursuant to Government Code Section 65962.5. Therefore, the project would not create
a hazard to the public or the environment and no impact is anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

e) For a project located within the safety zone of the airport land use compatibility plan for
ONT or Chino Airports, would the project result in a safety hazard for people residing or
working in the project area?

Discussion of Effects: The entire City is located within the Airport Influence Area (AlA) of ONT and
the location of the Safety Impact Zones are reflected in Policy Map 2-2 of the ONT ALUCP and the
project site is located outside the ONT Safety Zones. The Chino Airport influence area is confined
to areas of the City south of Schaefer Avenue and west of Haven Avenue to the southern
boundaries and the project site is located outside of the Chino Airport AIA. The proposed project
is consistent with the policies and criteria of the ONT ALUCP, and, therefore, would not result in a
safety hazard for people residing or working in the project area. Consequently, no impacts are
anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

f) For a project within the vicinity of a private airstrip, would the project result in a safety
hazard for people residing or working in the project area?

Discussion of Effects: The project site is not located within the vicinity of a private airstrip. Therefore,
no impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

g) Impair implementation of or physically interfere with an adopted emergency response plan
or emergency evacuation plan?

Page 22 of 36

ltem C - 27 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

Discussion of Effects: The City's Safety Element, as contained within The Ontario Plan, includes
policies and procedures to be administered in the event of a disaster. The Ontario Plan seeks
interdepartmental and inter-jurisdictional coordination and collaboration to be prepared for, respond
to and recover from everyday and disaster emergencies. In addition, the project will comply with
the requirements of the Ontario Fire Department and all City requirements for fire and other
emergency access. Because the project is required to comply with all applicable City codes, any
impacts would be reduced to a less than significant level.

Mitigation: None required.

h) Expose people or structures to a significant risk of loss, injury or death involving wildland
fires, including where wildlands are adjacent to urbanized areas or where residences are
intermixed with wildlands?

Discussion of Effects: The project site is not located in or near wildlands. Therefore, no impacts are
anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
9) HYDROLOGY & WATER QUALITY. Would the project:

a) Violate any other water quality standards or waste discharge requirements or potential for
discharge of storm water pollutants from areas of material storage, vehicle or equipment
fueling, vehicle or equipment maintenance (including washing), waste handling, hazardous
materials handling or storage, delivery areas or loading docks, or other outdoor work areas?

Discussion of Effects: The project site is served by City water and sewer service and will not affect
water quality standards or waste discharge requirements. Discharge of storm water pollutants from
areas of materials storage, vehicle or equipment fueling, vehicle or equipment maintenance
(including washing, waste handling, hazardous materials handling or storage, delivery areas or
loading docks, or other outdoor work) areas could result in a temporary increase in the amount of
suspended solids, trash and debris, oil and grease, organic compounds, pesticides, nutrients,
heavy metals and bacteria pathogens in surface flows during a concurrent storm event, thus
resulting in surface water quality impacts. The site is required to comply with the statewide National
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) General Industrial Activities Stormwater Permit,
the San Bernardino County Area-Wide Urban Runoff Permit (MS4 permit) and the City of Ontario’s
Municipal Code (Title 6, Chapter 6 (Stormwater Drainage System)). This would reduce any impacts
to below a level of significance.

Mitigation: None required.

b) Substantially deplete groundwater supplies or interfere substantially with groundwater
recharge such that there would be a net deficit in aquifer volume or a lowering of the local
groundwater table level (e.g., the production rate of pre-existing nearby wells would drop to
a level which would not support existing land uses or planned uses for which permits have
been granted)?

Discussion of Effects: No increases in the current amount of water flow to the project site are
anticipated, and the proposed project will not deplete groundwater supplies, nor will it interfere with
recharge. The water use associated with the proposed use of the property will be negligible. The
development of the site will require the grading of the site and excavation is expected to be less
than 10 feet and would not affect the existing aquifer, estimated to be about 230 to 250 feet below
the ground surface. No adverse impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

c) Substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the site or area, including through the
alteration of the course of a stream or river, in a manner which would result in substantial
erosion or siltation on- or off-site or volume of storm water runoff to cause environmental
harm or potential for significant increases in erosion of the project site or surrounding
areas?

Discussion of Effects: It is not anticipated that the project would alter the drainage pattern of the

Page 23 of 36

Iltem C - 28 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

site or area, in a manner that would result in erosion, siltation or flooding on-or-off site nor will the
proposed project increase the erosion of the subject site or surrounding areas. The existing
drainage pattern of the project site will not be altered and it will have no significant impact on
downstream hydrology. Stormwater generated by the project will be discharged in compliance with
the statewide NPDES General Construction Activities Stormwater Permit and San Bernardino
County MS4 permit requirements. With the full implementation of a Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan developed in compliance with the General Construction Activities Permit
requirements, the Best Management Practices included in the SWPPP, and a stormwater
monitoring program would reduce any impacts to below a level of significance. No streams or
streambeds are present on the site. No changes in erosion off-site are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

d) Substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the site or area, including through the
alteration of the course of a stream or river, or substantially increase the rate or amount of
surface runoff in a manner that would result in flooding on- or off-site or potential for
significant changes in the flow velocity or volume of storm water runoff to cause
environmental harm?

Discussion of Effects: The proposed project is not anticipated to increase the flow velocity or
volume of storm water runoff to cause environmental harm from the site and will not create a burden
on existing infrastructure. Furthermore, with the implementation of an approved Water Quality
Management Plan developed for the site, in compliance with the San Bernardino County MS4
Permit requirements, stormwater runoff volume shall be reduced to below a level of significance.

Mitigation: None required.

e) Create or contribute runoff water which would exceed the capacity of existing or planned
storm water drainage systems or provide substantial additional sources of polluted runoff
(a&b) during construction and/or post-construction activity?

Discussion of Effects: It is not anticipated that the project would create or contribute runoff water
that would exceed the capacity of existing or planned stormwater drainage systems or create or
contribute stormwater runoff pollutants during construction and/or post-construction activity.
Pursuant to the requirements of The Ontario Plan, the City’'s Development Code, and the San
Bernardino County MS4 Permit's “Water Quality Management Plan” (WQMP), individual
developments must provide site drainage and WQMP plans according to guidelines established by
the City’s Engineering Department. If master drainage facilities are not in place at the time of project
development, then standard engineering practices for controlling post-development runoff may be
required, which could include the construction of on-site storm water detention and/or
retention/infiltration facilities. Therefore, no impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

f) Otherwise substantially degrade water quality or potential for discharge of storm water to
affect the beneficial uses of receiving water?

Discussion of Effects: Activities associated with the construction period, could result in a temporary
increase in the amount of suspended solids in surface flows during a concurrent storm event, thus
resulting in surface water quality impacts. The site is required to comply with the statewide NPDES
General Construction Permit and the City of Ontario’s Municipal Code (Title 6, Chapter 6
(Stormwater Drainage System)) to minimize water pollution. Thus it is anticipated that there is no
potential for discharges of stormwater during construction that will affect the beneficial uses of the
receiving waters. However, with the General Construction Permit requirement and implementation
of the policies in The Ontario Plan, any impacts associated with the project would be less than
significant.

Mitigation: None required.

g) Place housing within a 100-year flood hazard area as mapped on a federal Flood Hazard
Boundary or Flood Insurance Rate Map or other flood hazard delineation map?

Page 24 of 36

ltem C - 29 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

Discussion of Effects: The project site is not located within a 100-year flood hazard area as mapped
on a Federal Flood Hazard Boundary or Flood Insurance Rate Map or other flood hazard
delineation map. Therefore, no impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

h) Place within a 100-year flood hazard area, structures that would impede or redirect flood
flows?

Discussion of Effects: As identified in the Safety Element (Exhibit S-2) of the Policy Plan (General
Plan), the site lies outside of the 100-year flood hazard area. Therefore, no adverse impacts are
anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

i) Expose people or structures to a significant risk of loss, injury or death involving flooding,
including flooding as a result of the failure of a levee or dam?

Discussion of Effects: As identified in the Safety Element (Exhibit S-2) of The Ontario Plan, the site
lies outside of the 100-year flood hazard area. No levees or dams are located near the project site.
Therefore, no adverse impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
j) Expose people or structures to inundation by seiche, tsunami or mudflow?

Discussion of Effects: There are no lakes or substantial reservoirs near the project site; therefore,
impacts from seiche are not anticipated. The City of Ontario has relatively flat topography, less than
two percent across the City, and the chance of mudflow is remote. Therefore, no impacts are
anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
10) LAND USE & PLANNING. Would the project:
a) Physically divide an established community?

Discussion of Effects: The project site is located in an area that is currently developed with urban
land uses. This project will be of similar design and size to surrounding development. The project
will become a part of the larger industrial community. No adverse impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

b) Conflict with applicable land use plan, policy or regulation of agencies with jurisdiction over
the project (including, but not limited to general plan, airport land use compatibility plan,
specific plan, or development code) adopted for the purpose of avoiding or mitigation an
environmental effect?

Discussion of Effects: The proposed project is consistent with The Ontario Plan and does not
interfere with any policies for environmental protection. As such, no impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

c) Conflict with any applicable habitat conservation plan or natural community conservation
plan?

Discussion of Effects: There are no adopted habitat conservation plans in the project area. As such
no conflicts or impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
11) MINERAL RESOURCES. Would the project:

a) Result in the loss of availability of a known mineral resource that would be of value to the
region and the residents of the state?

Discussion of Effects: The project site is located within a mostly developed area surrounded by

Page 25 of 36

Item C - 30 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

urban land uses. There are no known mineral resources in the area. Therefore, no impacts are
anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

b) Result in the loss of availability of a locally important mineral resource recovery site
delineated on alocal general plan, specific plan or other land use plan?

Discussion of Effects: There are no known mineral resources in the area. No impacts are
anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
12) NOISE. Would the project result in:

a) Exposure of persons to or generation of noise levels in excess of standards established in
the local general plan or noise ordinance, or applicable standards of other agencies?

Discussion of Effects: The project will not expose people to or generate noise levels in excess of
standards as established in The Ontario Plan FEIR (Section 5.12). No additional analysis will be
required at the time of site development review.

Mitigation: None required.

b) Exposure of persons to or generation of excessive groundborne vibration or groundborne
noise levels?

Discussion of Effects: The uses associated with this project normally do not induce groundborne
vibrations. As such, no impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

c) A substantial permanent increase in ambient noise levels in the project vicinity above levels
existing without the project?

Discussion of Effects: The project will not be a significant noise generator and will not cause a
substantial permanent increase in ambient noise levels because of the limited size and scope of
the project. Moreover, the proposed use will be required to operate within the noise levels permitted
for industrial development, pursuant to City of Ontario Development Code. Therefore, no increases
in noise levels within the vicinity of the project are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

d) A substantial temporary or periodic increase in ambient noise levels in the project vicinity
above levels existing without the project?

Discussion of Effects: Temporary construction activities will minimally impact ambient noise levels.
All construction machinery will be maintained according to industry standards to help minimize the
impacts. Normal activities associated with the project are unlikely to increase ambient noise levels.

Mitigation: None required.

e) Foraprojectlocated within the noise impact zones of the airport land use compatibility plan
for ONT and Chino Airports, would the project expose people residing or working in the
project area to excessive noise levels?

Discussion of Effects: The entire City is located within the Airport Influence Area (AIA) of ONT and
the location of the Noise Impact Zones are reflected in Policy Map 2-3 of the ONT ALUCP. The
project site is located within the 60 — 65 dB Noise Impact Zone and industrial lands uses are a
compatible use within the zone. The Chino Airport influence area is confined to areas of the City
south of Schaefer Avenue and west of Haven Avenue to the southern boundaries and the project
site is located outside of the Chino Airport AIA. The proposed project is consistent with the policies
and criteria of the ONT ALUCP, and, therefore, would not result in exposing people residing or
working in the area to excessive airport noise levels. Consequently, no impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

Page 26 of 36

Iltem C - 31 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

f) Foraproject within the vicinity of a private airstrip, would the project expose peopleresiding
or working in the project area to excessive noise levels?

Discussion of Effects: The project site is not located within the vicinity of a private airstrip. Therefore,
no impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
13) POPULATION & HOUSING. Would the project:

a) Induce substantial population growth in an area, either directly (for example, by proposing
new homes and businesses) or indirectly (for example, through extension of road or other
infrastructure)?

Discussion of Effects: The project is located in a developed area and will not induce population
growth. Therefore, no impacts are anticipated

Mitigation: None required.

b) Displace substantial numbers of existing housing, necessitating the construction of
replacement housing elsewhere?

Discussion of Effects: The project site is currently undeveloped. Therefore, no impacts are
anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

c) Displace substantial numbers of people, necessitating the construction of replacement
housing elsewhere?

Discussion of Effects: The project site is currently undeveloped. Therefore, no impacts are
anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
14) PUBLIC SERVICES. Would the project:

a) Result in substantial adverse physical impacts associated with the provision of new or
physically altered governmental facilities, need for new or physically altered governmental
facilities, the construction of which could cause significant environmental impacts, in order
to maintain acceptable service ratios, response times or other performance objectives for
any of the public services:

i) Fire protection?

Discussion of Effects: The site is in a developed area currently served by the Ontario Fire
Department. The project will not require the construction of any new facilities or alteration of
any existing facilities or cause a decline in the levels of service, which could cause the need to
construct new facilities. No impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
i) Police protection?

Discussion of Effects: The site is in a developed area, currently served by the Ontario Police
Department. The project will not require the construction of any new facilities or alteration of
any existing facilities or cause a decline in the levels of service, which could cause the need to
construct new facilities. No impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
iii) Schools?

Discussion of Effects: The project will be required to pay school fees as prescribed by state
law prior to the issuance of building permits. No impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

Page 27 of 36

ltem C - 32 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

iv) Parks?

Discussion of Effects: The site is in a developed area, currently served by the City of Ontario.
The project will not require the construction of any new facilities or alteration of any existing
facilities or cause a decline in the levels of service, which could cause the need to construct
new facilities. No impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
v) Other public facilities?

Discussion of Effects: The site is in a developed area, currently served by the City of Ontario.
The project will not require the construction of any new facilities or alteration of any existing
facilities or cause a decline in the levels of service, which could cause the need to construct
new facilities. No impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
15) RECREATION. Would the project:

a) Increase the use of existing neighborhood and regional parks or other recreational facilities
such that substantial physical deterioration of the facility would occur or be accelerated?

Discussion of Effects: This project is not proposing any significant new housing or large
employment generator that would cause an increase in the use of neighborhood parks or other
recreational facilities. No impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

b) Does the project include recreational facilities or require the construction or expansion of
recreational facilities that have an adverse physical effect on the environment?

Discussion of Effects: This project is not proposing any new significant housing or large
employment generator that would require the construction of neighborhood parks or other
recreational facilities. No impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
16) TRANSPORTATION/TRAFFIC. Would the project:

a) Conflict with an applicable plan, ordinance or policy establishing measures of effectiveness
for the performance of the circulation system, taking into account all modes of
transportation including mass transit and non-motorized travel and relevant components of
the circulation system, including but not limited?

Discussion of Effects: The projectis in an area that is mostly developed with all street improvements
existing. The number of vehicle trips per day is not expected to be increased significantly.
Therefore, the project will not create a substantial increase in the number of vehicle trips, traffic
volume or congestion at intersections. Less than significant impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

b) Conflict with an applicable congestion management program, including, but not limited to,
level of service standard and travel demand measures, or other standards established by
the county congestion management agency for designated roads or highways?

Discussion of Effects: The projectis in an area that is mostly developed with all street improvements
existing. The project will not conflict with an applicable congestion management program or
negatively impact the level of service standards on adjacent arterials, as the amount of trips to be
generated are minimal in comparison to existing capacity in the congestion management program.
Less than significant impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

c) Result in a change in air traffic patterns, including either an increase in traffic levels or a
change in location that results in substantial safety risks?

Page 28 of 36

Item C - 33 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

Discussion of Effects: The project will not create a substantial safety risk or interfere with air traffic
patterns at Ontario International Airport as the proposed project is located outside of areas with
FAA-imposed height restrictions. No impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

d) Substantially increase hazards due to a design feature (e.g., sharp curves or dangerous
intersections) or incompatible uses (e.g., farm equipment)?

Discussion of Effects: The project is in an area that is mostly developed. All street improvements
are complete and no alterations are proposed for adjacent intersections or arterials. The project
will, therefore, not create a substantial increase in hazards due to a design feature. No impacts are
anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
e) Resultin inadequate emergency access?

Discussion of Effects: The project will be designed to provide access for all emergency vehicles
and will therefore not create an inadequate emergency access. No impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
f) Resultin inadequate parking capacity?

Discussion of Effects: The project is required to meet parking standards established by the Ontario
Development Code and will therefore not create an inadequate parking capacity. No impacts are
anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

g) Conflict with adopted policies, plans, or programs supporting alternative transportation
(e.g., bus turnouts, bicycle racks)?

Discussion of Effects: The project does not conflict with any transportation policies, plans or
programs. Therefore, no impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
17) UTILITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS. Would the project:

a) Exceed wastewater treatment requirements of the applicable Regional Water Quality Control
Board?

Discussion of Effects: The proposed project is served by the City of Ontario sewer system, which
has waste treated by the Inland Empire Utilities Agency at the RP-1 (or RP-5) treatment plant. The
project is required to meet the requirements of the Ontario Engineering Department regarding
wastewater. No impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

b) Require or result in the construction of new water or wastewater treatment facilities or
expansion of existing facilities, the construction of which could cause significant
environmental effects?

Discussion of Effects: The proposed project is served by the City of Ontario sewer system and
which has waste treated by the Inland Empire Utilities Agency at the RP-1 (or RP-5) treatment
plant. RP-1 (or RP-5) is not at capacity and this project will not cause RP-1 (or RP-5) to exceed
capacity. The project will therefore not require the construction of new wastewater treatment
facilities, or the expansion of existing facilities. No impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

c) Require or result in the construction of new storm water drainage facilities or expansion of
existing facilities, the construction of which could cause significant environmental effects?

Discussion of Effects: The proposed project is served by the City of Ontario. The project is required

Page 29 of 36

ltem C - 34 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

to meet the requirements of the Ontario Engineering Department regarding storm drain facilities.
No impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

d) Have sufficient water supplies available to serve the project from existing entitlements and
resources, or are new or expanded entitlements needed? In making this determination, the
City shall consider whether the project is subject to the water supply assessment
requirements of Water Code Section 10910, et seq. (SB 610), and the requirements of
Government Code Section 664737 (SB 221).

Discussion of Effects: The project is served by the City of Ontario water system. There is currently
a sufficient water supply available to the City of Ontario to serve this project. No impacts are
anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

e) Resultin adetermination by the wastewater treatment provider that serves or may serve the
project that it has adequate capacity to serve the project's projected demand in addition to
the provider's existing commitments?

Discussion of Effects: The proposed project is served by the City of Ontario sewer system, which
has waste treated by the Inland Empire Utilities Agency at the RP-1 (or RP-5) treatment plant. RP-
1 (or RP-5) is not at capacity and this project will not cause RP-1 (or RP-5) to exceed capacity. No
impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

f) Beserved by alandfill with sufficient permitted capacity to accommodate the project's solid
waste disposal needs?

Discussion of Effects: City of Ontario serves the proposed project. Currently, the City of Ontario
contracts with a waste disposal company that transports trash to a landfill with sufficient capacity
to handle the City’s solid waste disposal needs. No impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
g) Comply with federal, state, and local statutes and regulations related to solid waste?

Discussion of Effects: This project complies with federal, state, and local statues and regulations
regarding solid waste. Therefore, no impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.
18) MANDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Does the project have the potential to degrade the quality of the environment, substantially
reduce the habitat or a fish or wildlife species, cause afish or wildlife population to drop below
self-sustaining levels, threaten to eliminate a plant or animal community, reduce the number
or restrict the range of a rare or endangered plant or animal or eliminate important examples
of the major periods of California history or prehistory?

Discussion of Effects: The proposed project does not have the potential to reduce wildlife habitat
and threaten a wildlife species. Therefore, no impacts are anticipated.

Mitigation: None required.

a) Does the project have the potential to achieve short-term environmental goals to the
disadvantage of long-term environmental goals?

Discussion of Effects: The project does not have the potential to achieve short-term environmental
goals to the disadvantage of long-term environmental goals.

Mitigation: None required.

b) Does the project have impacts that are individually limited, but cumulatively considerable?

Page 30 of 36

Iltem C - 35 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

c)

("Cumulatively considerable” means that the incremental effects of a project are
considerable when viewed in connection with the effects of past projects, the effects of
other current project, and the effects of probable future projects.)

Discussion of Effects: The project does not have impacts that are cumulatively considerable.

Mitigation: None required.

Does the project have environmental effects that will cause substantial adverse effects on
human beings, either directly or indirectly?

Discussion of Effects: The project does not have environmental effects that will cause substantial
adverse effects on human beings, either directly or indirectly.

Mitigation: None required.

| EARLIER ANALYZES

(Earlier analyses may be used where, pursuant to the tiering, program EIR, or other CEQA process, one or
more effects have been adequately analyzed in an earlier EIR or Negative Declaration. Section
15063(c)(3)(D)):

1) Earlier analyzes used. Identify earlier analyzes used and state where they are available for review.

a)
b)
c)
d)

e)

The Ontario Plan Final EIR

The Ontario Plan

City of Ontario Development Code

Ontario International Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan

Ontario International Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan Negative Declaration (SCH 2011011081)

All documents listed above are on file with the City of Ontario Planning Department, 303 East “B” Street,
Ontario, California 91764, (909) 395-2036.

2) Impacts adequately addressed. Identify which effects from the above checklist were within the scope
of and adequately analyzed in an earlier document pursuant to applicable legal standards.

Comments Ill.A and C were addressed in The Ontario Plan FEIR and considered a significant adverse
effect that could not be mitigated. A statement of overriding considerations was adopted for The Ontario
Plan FEIR.

MITIGATION MEASURES

(For effects that are “Less than Significant with Mitigation Incorporated,” describe the mitigation measures,
which were incorporated or refined from the earlier document and the extent to which they address site-
specific conditions for the project):

1) Air Quality—The following fugitive dust mitigation measures shall be required:

a)

Use of dust control during clearing, grading and construction. Fugitive dust generated during
cleaning, grading, earth moving or excavation shall be controlled by regular watering, paving of
construction roads, or other dust-preventative measures. If freshwater resources are too precious
to waste on dust control, availability of brackish or reclaimed water sources shall be investigated.
Soil disturbance shall be terminated when high winds (25 mph or greater) make dust control
extremely difficult.

Minimization of construction interference with regional non-project traffic movement. Impacts shall
be reduced to below a level of significance by the following mitigation measures:

i)  Scheduling receipt of construction materials to non-peak travel periods.

Page 31 of 36

Item C - 36 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

i) Routing construction traffic through areas of least impact sensitivity.

ii) Limiting lane closures and detours to off-peak travel periods.

iv) Providing rideshare incentives for contractor and subcontractor personnel.
c) After clearing, grading or earth moving:

i) Seed and water until plant cover is established;

i) Spread soil binders;

iii) Form and maintain a crust on the surface through repeated soaking that will prevent dust pickup
by wind; and

iv) Reduce “spill-over” effects by washing vehicles entering public roadways from dirt off road
project areas, and washing/sweeping project access to public roadways on an adequate
schedule.

d) Emissions control from on-site equipment through a routine, mandatory program of low-emission
tune-ups.

Geology and Soils—The following mitigation measures shall be implemented:

a) Prior to issuance of grading permits, the applicant shall submit an erosion control plan to reduce
wind erosion impacts.

b) Fugitive dust generated during cleaning, grading, earth moving or excavation shall be controlled by
regular watering, paving of construction roads, or other dust-preventative measures.

c) After clearing, grading, or earth moving:
i) Seed and water until plant cover is established;
i) Spread soil binders;
iii) Form and maintain a crust on the surface through repeated soaking that will prevent dust pickup
by wind; and
Sweep streets if silt is carried to adjacent public thoroughfares.

a) Obtain authorization to discharge storm water under an NPDES construction storm water permit
and pay appropriate fees.

Greenhouse Gas Emissions—The following mitigation measures shall be implemented:

a) The City has reviewed the emission reduction measures and concepts in The Ontario Plan EIR’s
MM 6-2 and 6-3, and has determined that the following actions apply and shall be undertaken by
the applicant in connection with the project:

i) Evaluate existing landscaping and options to convert reflective and impervious surfaces to
landscaping, and install or replace vegetation with drought-tolerant , low-maintenance native
species or edible landscaping that can also provide shade and reduce heat-island effects;

i) Require all new landscaping irrigation systems installed to be automated, high-efficient
irrigation systems to reduce water use and require use of bubbler irrigation; low-angle, low-flow
spray heads; or moisture sensors;

iii) Reduce heat gain from pavement and other similar hardscaping;

Page 32 of 36

Iltem C - 37 of 89



CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No.: PDEV16-001

Exhibit A — Site Plan Proposed Building

P
E
58
2o
5

NI‘E

“BUILDING 1
33,135 SF.

Page 33 of 36

Item C - 38 of 89



MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM

Project File No.: PDEV16-001
Project Sponsor: Loop Industrial Partners, LP, 48 Tesla, Irvine, CA 92618
Lead Agency/Contact Person: Henry K. Noh, Senior Planner, City of Ontario, Planning Department, 303 East B Street, Ontario, California 91764, (909) 395-2036

N . . Responsible for Monitoring Timing of Method of Verified Sanctions for Non-
Mitigation Measures/Implementing Action o e O e N .
Monitoring Frequency Verification Verification (Initial/Date) Compliance
1) AIR QUALITY

a) Use of dust control during clearing, grading and Building Dept & Throughout As necessary On-site inspection Stop work order; or
construction. Fugitive dust generated during cleaning, Planning Dept construction withhold grading
grading, earth moving or excavation shall be controlled by permit; or withhold
regular watering, paving of construction roads, or other building permit
dust-preventative measures. If freshwater resources are
too precious to waste on dust control, availability of
brackish or reclaimed water sources shall be investigated.

Soil disturbance shall be terminated when high winds (25
mph or greater) make dust control extremely difficult.
b) Minimization of construction interference with regional| Building Dept & Throughout As necessary On-site inspection Stop work order; or
non-project traffic movement. Impacts shall be reduced to Planning Dept construction withhold grading
below a level of significance by the following mitigation permit; or withhold
measures: building permit
i)  Scheduling receipt of construction materials to non-
peak travel periods.

ii) Routing construction traffic through areas of least
impact sensitivity.

iii) Limiting lane closures and detours to off-peak travel
periods.

iv) Providing rideshare incentives for contractor and
subcontractor personnel.

c) After clearing, grading or earth moving: Building Dept & Throughout As necessary On-site inspection Stop work order; or
i)  Seed and water until plant cover is established. Planning Dept construction withhold grading
. A permit; or withhold
ii)  Spread soil binders. building permit
iii) Form and maintain a crust on the surface through

repeated soaking that will prevent dust pickup by
wind.
iv) Reduce “spill-over” effects by washing vehicles
entering public roadways from dirt off road project
areas, and washing/sweeping project access to
public roadways on an adequate schedule.
d) Emissions control from on-site equipment through a| Building Dept & Throughout As necessary On-site inspection Stop work order; or

Page 34 of 36

Item C - 39 of 89




CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No(s).: PDEV15-025

and has determined that the following actions apply and

shall be undertaken by the applicant in connection with the

project:

i)  Evaluate existing landscaping and options to convert
reflective and impervious surfaces to landscaping,
and install or replace vegetation with drought-tolerant
, low-maintenance native species or edible
landscaping that can also provide shade and reduce
heat-island effects.

ii) Require all new landscaping irrigation systems
installed to be automated, high-efficient irrigation
systems to reduce water use and require use of
bubbler irrigation; low-angle, low-flow spray heads; or
moisture sensors.

iii) Reduce heat gain from pavement and other similar

I . . Responsible for Monitoring Timing of Method of Verified Sanctions for Non-
Mitigation Measures/Implementing Action S P e N .
Monitoring Frequency Verification Verification (Initial/Date) Compliance
routine, mandatory program of low-emission tune-ups. Planning Dept construction withhold grading
permit; or withhold
building permit
2) GEOLOGY & SOILS
a) The applicant shall submit an erosion control plan to Building Dept, Grading Plan Prior to issuance of Plan check Withhold grading
reduce wind erosion impacts. Planning Dept & issuance grading permits permit
Engineering Dept
b) Fugitive dust generated during cleaning, grading, earth Building Dept Throughout As necessary On-site inspection Stop work order; or
moving or excavation shall be controlled by regular construction withhold grading
watering, paving of construction roads, or other dust- permit; or withhold
preventative measures. building permit
c) Atfter clearing, grading, or earth moving: Building Dept & Throughout As necessary On-site inspection Stop work order; or
i)  Seed and water until plant cover is established. Planning Dept construction withhold grading
= o permit; or withhold
ii) Spread soil binders. building permit
iii) Form and maintain a crust on the surface through
repeated soaking that will prevent dust pickup by
wind.
iv) Sweep streets if silt is carried to adjacent public
thoroughfares
d) Obtain authorization to discharge storm water under an| Engineering Dept Grading Plan Prior to issuance of Plan check Withhold grading
NPDES construction storm water permit and pay issuance grading permits permit
appropriate fees.
3) GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS
a) The City has reviewed the emission reduction measures| Building Dept & Throughout As necessary Plan check/On-site Stop work order; or
and concepts in The Ontario Plan EIR's MM 6-2 and 6-3, Planning Dept construction inspection withhold building

permit

Page 35 of 36

Iltem C - 40 of 89




CEQA Environmental Checklist Form
File No(s).: PDEV15-025

Mitigation Measures/Implementing Action

Responsible for
Monitoring

Monitoring
Frequency

Timing of
Verification

Method of
Verification

Verified
(Initial/Date)

Sanctions for Non-
Compliance

hardscaping.

Page 36 of 36

Iltem C - 41 of 89




DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD
DECISION

May 2, 2016
DECISION NO:
FILE NO: PDEV16-001
DESCRIPTION: A Development Plan to construct two industrial buildings totaling

approximately 109,000 square feet on 5.97 acres of land, generally located at the
northwest corner of Airport Drive and Loop Drive, within the (IH) Heavy Industrial and (IG)
General Industrial zones. APNs: 0238-052-11 and 12 and 0238-052-49; submitted by
Loop Industrial Partners, LP.

PART I: BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS

Loop Industrial Partners, LP, (herein after referred to as “Applicant”) has filed an
application requesting Development Plan approval, File No. PDEV16-001, as described
in the subject of this Decision (herein after referred to as "Application" or "Project").

(1) Project Setting: The project site is comprised of 5.97 acres of land
generally located at the northwest corner of Airport Drive and Loop Drive, and is depicted
in Exhibit A: Aerial Photograph, attached. Existing land uses, General Plan and zoning
designations, and specific plan land uses on and surrounding the project site are as
follows:

Existing Land Use Gen(_eral Rlan Zoning Designation |Specific Plan Land Use
Designation
IH — Heavy Industrial
Site Vacant Industrial and IG — General N/A
Industrial
North |Industrial Development Industrial Crossroads Business Light Industrial
Park Specific Plan
South |Industrial Development Industrial IH — Heavy Industrial N/A
East City of Fontana N/A N/A N/A
. : Shea Business Center Industrial/

West |Industrial Development Industrial Specific Plan Commercial/Office

(2) Project Description: A Development Plan to construct two industrial

buildings totaling approximately 109,000 square feet on 5.97 acres of vacant land,
generally located at the northwest corner of Airport Drive and Loop Drive, within the (IH)
Heavy Industrial and (IG) General Industrial zones. The proposed 109,197 square-foot
industrial building includes office and warehouse uses (See Exhibit B — Site Plan).

ltem C - 42 of 89



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-001
May 2, 2016 Page 2 of 12

PART Il: RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Application is a project pursuant to the California Environmental
Quality Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.) ("CEQA") and an initial study
has been prepared to determine possible environmental impacts; and

WHEREAS, on the basis of the initial study, which indicated that all potential
environmental impacts from the Project were less than significant or could be mitigated
to a level of insignificance, a Mitigated Negative Declaration ("MND") and Mitigation
Monitoring and Reporting Program were prepared pursuant to CEQA, the State CEQA
Guidelines and the City of Ontario Local CEQA Guidelines; and

WHEREAS, the MND was made available to the public and to all interested
agencies for review and comment pursuant to CEQA, the State CEQA Guidelines and
the City of Ontario Local CEQA Guidelines; and

WHEREAS, Ontario Development Code Table 2.02-1 (Review Matrix) grants the
Development Advisory Board (“DAB”) the responsibility and authority to review and act,
or make recommendation to the Planning Commission, on the subject Application; and

WHEREAS, all members of the DAB of the City of Ontario were provided the
opportunity to review and comment on the Application, and no comments were received
opposing the proposed development; and

WHEREAS, the project is consistent with the Housing Element of the Policy Plan
(General Plan) component of The Ontario Plan, as the project site is not one of the
properties in the Available Land Inventory contained in Table A-3 (Available Land by
Planning Area) of the Housing Element Technical Report Appendix; and

WHEREAS, the proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of
Ontario International Airport (ONT) and was evaluated and found to be consistent with
the policies and criteria of the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for ONT; and

WHEREAS, on May 2, 2016, the DAB of the City of Ontario conducted a hearing
on the Application and concluded said hearing on that date; and

WHEREAS, all legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Decision have occurred.
PART lll: THE DECISION

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY FOUND AND DETERMINED by the
Development Advisory Board of the City of Ontario, as follows:

SECTION 1: As the decision-making body for the Project, the Development
Advisory Board has reviewed and considered the information contained in the MND and

Iltem C - 43 of 89



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-001
May 2, 2016 Page 3 of 12

the administrative record for the Project, including all written and oral evidence provided
during the comment period. Based upon the facts and information contained in the MND
and the administrative record, including all written and oral evidence presented to the
Development Advisory Board, the Development Advisory Board finds as follows:

(1)  The MND, initial study and administrative record have been completed in
compliance with CEQA, the State CEQA Guidelines and the City of Ontario Local CEQA
Guidelines.

(2)  The MND and initial study contain a complete and accurate reporting of the
environmental impacts associated with the Project and reflects the independent judgment
of the DAB;

(3)  There is no substantial evidence in the administrative record supporting a
fair argument that the project may result in significant environmental impacts.

(4)  All environmental impacts of the Project are either insignificant or can be
mitigated to a level of insignificance pursuant to the mitigation measures outlined in the
MND, the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program and the initial study.

SECTION 2: Based upon the substantial evidence presented to the DAB during
the above-referenced hearing and upon the specific findings set forth in Section 1, above,
the DAB hereby concludes as follows:

(1)  The Projectis compatible with those on adjoining sites in relation to location
of buildings, with particular attention to privacy, views, any physical constraint identified
on the site and the characteristics of the area in which the site is located. The Project has
been designed consistent with the requirements of the City of Ontario Development Code
and the IH (Heavy Industrial) and IG (General Industrial) zoning districts, including
standards relative to the particular land use proposed (warehouse/distribution), as well as
building intensity, building and parking setbacks, building height, number of off-street
parking and loading spaces, on-site and off-site landscaping, and fences, walls and
obstructions; and

(2)  The Project will complement and/or improve upon the quality of existing
development in the vicinity of the project and the minimum safeguards necessary to
protect the public health, safety and general welfare have been required of the proposed
project. The proposed location of the Project, and the proposed conditions under which it
will be constructed and maintained, is consistent with the Policy Plan component of The
Ontario Plan and the City’s Development Plan, and, therefore, will not be detrimental to
the public health, safety, and general welfare; and

(83)  The Project will not have a significant adverse impact on the environment.
The environmental impacts of the Project were reviewed in conjunction with a MND

ltem C - 44 of 89



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-001
May 2, 2016 Page 4 of 12

prepared for the project, which will mitigated identified environmental impacts to an
acceptable level; and

(4) The Project is consistent with the development standards set forth in the
Development Code. The proposed project has been reviewed for consistency with the
development standards contained in the City of Ontario Development Code, which are
applicable to the Project, including those related to the particular land use being proposed
(dormitory/classrooms in conjunction with religious assembly), as well as building
intensity, building and parking setbacks, building height, amount of off-street parking and
loading spaces, parking lot dimensions, design and landscaping, bicycle parking, on-site
landscaping, and fences and walls. As a result of such review, staff has found the project,
when implemented in conjunction with the conditions of approval, to be consistent with
the applicable Development Code requirements; and

(5) The Project is consistent with the design guidelines set forth in the
Development Code. The proposed project has been reviewed for consistency with the
design guidelines contained in the City of Ontario Development Code, which are
applicable to the Project, including those guidelines relative to walls and fencing; lighting;
streetscapes and walkways; parks and plazas; paving, plants and furnishings; on-site
landscaping; and building design. As a result of such review, staff has found the project,
when implemented in conjunction with the conditions of approval, to be consistent with
the applicable Development Code design guidelines.

SECTION 3: Based upon the findings and conclusions set forth in Sections 1 and
2, above, the DAB hereby:

(1)  Approves and adopts the Mitigated Negative Declaration prepared for the
Project; and

(2)  Adopts a Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program for the Project; and

(3)  Approves the Application subject to each and every condition set forth in
the Department reports, included as Attachment “A” of this Decision, and incorporated
herein by this reference.

SECTION 4: The Applicant shall agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless,
the City of Ontario or its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or
proceeding against the City of Ontario or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set
aside, void or annul this approval. The City of Ontario shall promptly notify the applicant
of any such claim, action or proceeding, and the City of Ontario shall cooperate fully in
the defense.

SECTION 5: The documents and materials that constitute the record of
proceedings on which these findings have been based are located at the City of Ontario

ltem C - 45 of 89



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-001
May 2, 2016 Page 5 of 12

City Hall, 303 East “B” Street, Ontario, California 91764. The custodian for these records
is the City Clerk of the City of Ontario.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 2" day of May 2016.

Development Advisory Board Chairman

ltem C - 46 of 89



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-001
May 2, 2016 Page 6 of 12

Exhibit A: Project Location Map

Iltem C - 47 of 89



avoH1IvVH

Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-001
May 2, 2016

Exhibit B: Site Plan

Page 7 of 12

To ETWANOA SVE. AND AIRPORT DR,

APPROIMATE DISTANCE — 407

NH3IHLNOS

21410Vd

749,50

NBEOZ1TE

Fi Q"r_d" INE .
- m—

—_

- — - — -

B

-~

¥
"

\““\\ B -
£ L .
- ..

4 DOCK DOORS

L3

' Wi

28

Ik |
o

g
Y

&
1\76 -
fen

'BUILDING 1
33,135 S.F.

!

2690
52

BUILDING
76,062 S.

e

P

SH00d NOOa 6

Item C - 48 of 89



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-001
May 2, 2016 Page 8 of 12

Exhibit C: Building 1 Elevations

North Elevation

i
0
i
0

South Elevation

SIGNAGE

East Elevation

Item C - 49 of 89



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-001
May 2, 2016 Page 9 of 12

Exhibit C: Building 2 Elevations

/|
/|

]
.
]
]
|
U
|
!
0
|
[

o
=
o
a
o
o
=
=]
o
=
=

-
L]

West Elevation

South Elevation

Item C - 50 of 89



Development Advisory Board Decision

File No. PDEV16-001

May 2, 2016

Page 10 of 12

. | \ 4 Y \
‘mvm: W STRIP i TY LINE ALONGOPEN S ]
AREAS TO SEPARA] VNERSHIP /| MATSENANCE AREAS, TYPICAL - -
| 1 EMPLOYER N
PLANT LEGEND | BREAK AREA . - R
S T YT Y T YT
woayrs witowLeaD » Low
Mot PRI
ouecus corxonx sehox n Low
S
uencs —— w“ Low
AGRIFOLIA
{} G & i
ONBELLULARI  CALIFORNIA w Low
ORI AR
rre
SPECIAL STUATION SHAUS PLANTING (PROXIMITY 1O SENER LINES AND EASEMENTS)
wemRoiLEs Tovow 200B0x o Low
it
cenars J— 20mox s Low
SCbenaus RipetD
JOTAL TREES PROPOSEDY- 101 TOTAL NATIVE- 5 (56%
TOTAL SPECIL SITVATION 3 BOX SHRLS PROROSTD 18
SR VINE GROUND COVER LEGEND
T TS RIS F TS
AGAVE BT FLAE BLUE FLAME AGAVE s tow
Aok vomns e o ow
ARBUTUS UNEDO STRAVBIRRY SIGUB o tow
BACCANIS TWIN PEAKS DRARF COYOTE BUSH loaL  tow
U CAUSTINON  SaAL Low
e
. stoce o tow
Tovos s tow
ARBUTROLIA
P R o ow
oAy
MUHLENBERGIA RIGENS DEER GRass o tow
MACFADYENAUNGUISCATL  CATCLAW VINE o uow
NANDINA COMPACTA' DWARTHEAVINLY BANBOO SGAL tow
VUCCA RECURVIFOLIA SOFTLEAF YUCCA isan. am
WESTRINGIA BLUE GEM' BLUE GEM SGAL Low
CoSTROSEMARY
HYDROSEED FOR BIOSWALTS AXD DETENTION BASIS
- T —

YMUS CONDENSATUS - Camyun Prisce
LEVMUS TRITICOMES - Crecping Wik Rye

5

Apptscaten R
Commed 1000 Worod Fber Mulch 2000 ucre:

Cosprols M-asdes Tack 200 Toace
Biosol Mix 7.2:3 Opgans: felizer
AM 120 Mysorhiza inosulies 60 hs'sere

Exhibit D: Building 1 Landscape Plan

5 HIGH WROUGHT
IRON FENCE

#HIGH WROUGHT

IRON FENCE

PRIVATE UTILTY ESMT

Iltem C - 51 of 89



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-001

May 2, 2016 Page 11 of 12

Exhibit D: Building 2 Landscape Plan

PLANT LEGEND [ |
o BOTANICAL NAME— COMMCN NANE— SE SATER O | 4 v of \
{ |
Q caLyerus WILOWLEATED 200X . ow . { .
PIPFERMINT 7,
Vi N
QuERCUS. conK oAk 4 BOX n Low [‘\
SUBER — f
2
1 )
=1 )
ok 1
Quercus COMTUVEORK 240 H0x " ow = N = ¥ HIGH WROUGHT -
preiiiy

[T R— [ T
e s s
!
comess westzan 20 m0x « g A
Edorus Moo §
TOTALTREES PRCPORED® ] TOTALATIVES 650 — 3
oL o TR e Do NS S o) |

SHRUS, VINE, GROUND COVER. LEGIND.
TBOTANICAL NAME "CORON AN SUE_WATERISE

§5

§8595 5 8§53 58§

S o A BT

* Assusal ETo fior City of Possess = 50.16. (ETOX 62) (ETAF x1A)|

Project MAWA - 699,976 el Ve Gl e yeu|

e e e mey

[EySE—— T e
mea

L ¥ Lansbacape Aren = 4S.087 S Fout Calloso gty

il S

e T o tmeree i gy

Project Total EAWL- 3732 GalkoarYew A

ot

s

(PP Plast Factons - High™ (7-9)  Mad™ (A-6). Low~ (1-3)  1E=0.05 ]

AT L

Iltem C - 52 of 89



Development Advisory Board Decision
File No. PDEV16-001
May 2, 2016 Page 12 of 12

Attachment “A”

FILE NO. PDEV16-001
DEPARTMENTAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

(Departmental conditions of approval to follow this page)

Iltem C - 53 of 89



Deprnnct Planning Department
Conditions of Approval

Prepared: May 2, 2016
File No: PDEV16-001
Project Description: A Development Plan to construct two industrial buildings totaling

approximately 109,000 square feet on 5.97 acres of land, generally located at the northwest corner of
Airport Drive and Loop Drive, within the (IH) Heavy Industrial and (1G) General Industrial zones. APNSs:
0238-052-11 and 12 and 0238-052-49; submitted by Loop Industrial Part , LP.

Prepared by: Henry K. Noh, Senior Plan

Phone: (909) 395-2429; Email: hnoh@ontarioca.gov; Fax: (909) 395-2420

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

The above-described Project shall comply with the following conditions of approval:

1.0 Standard Conditions of Approval. The project shall comply with the Standard Conditions for New
Development, adopted by City Council Resolution No. 1020-021 on March 16, 2010. A copy of the Standard
Conditions for New Development may be obtained from the Planning Department or City Clerk/Records
Management Department.

2.0 Special Conditions of Approval. In addition to the Standard Conditions for New Development
identified in condition no. 1.0, above, the project shall comply with the following special conditions of
approval:

2.1 Time Limits. Project approval shall become null and void 2 years following the effective
date of application approval, unless a building permit is issued and construction is commenced, and
diligently pursued toward completion, or a time extension has been approved. This condition does not
supersede any individual time limits specified herein, or any other departmental conditions of approval
applicable to the Project, for the performance of specific conditions or improvements.

2.2 Walls and Fences.

(a) Long expanses of fence or wall adjacent to a public right-of-way shall have offset
areas (decorative pilasters or a jog in the wall) along its length and shall be architecturally designed to
prevent monotony. The construction plans shall provide a typical wall elevation that illustrates and notes
the minimum distance between jogs/pilaster locations.

(b) Construction plans shall indicate materials, colors, and height of proposed
walls/fences and shall include a cross-section of walls/fences indicating adjacent grades.

2.3 Loading and Outdoor Storage Areas.

(a) All loading doors, areas and activities shall be completely screened from view of a
public street by a decorative masonry wall. Chain link fencing with slats or tennis windscreen material shall
not be used as screening for storage areas.

Item C - 54 of 89



Planning Department Conditions of Approval
File No.: PDEV16-001

2.4 Site Lighting.

(a) Site lighting shall be reviewed and approved by the Planning and Police
Departments prior to the issuance of building permits.

(b) Construction plans shall illustrate the wall and light standard location on the plans.
The design of light fixtures and their structural supports shall be architecturally compatible with the main
structures on the site. Light fixtures should be architecturally integrated into the design of a structure. Wall
packs and plain box lights are not permitted. The Building Plan Check submittal shall include a cut sheet
of the wall and light standards indicating the name of the manufacturer, the model number, color, etc.

(c) The location of light fixtures should correspond to anticipated use. Lighting of
pedestrian movement paths should illuminate changes in grade, path intersections, seating areas and any
other uses along the movement path that, if left unlighted, would create an unsafe situation.

(d) All lighting fixtures must be shielded to confine light spread on-site.

2.5 Mechanical and Rooftop Equipment.

(a) The construction drawings shall illustrate that all exterior roof-top mechanical,
heating and air conditioning equipment be architecturally screened from a public right-of-way. The plans
shall include a cross-section drawing showing how the equipment is to be screened from view (include
dimensions, materials, colors, etc.).

(b) All ground mounted utility structures such as transformers, HVAC equipment and
back flow prevention valves shall be located out of view from a public street or adequately screened through
the use of landscaping and/or masonry walls.

(c) Rooftop equipment and ground-mounted screening shall be verified at occupancy.
Additional screening will be required if determined necessary.

2.6 Signs.

(a) Individual sign plans (3 copies) for the project shall be submitted for separate
review and approval to the Planning and Building Departments prior to installation. (See Chapter 8.0 — Sign
Regulations within the Development Code).

2.7 Environmental Review.

(a) The proposed project will not have a significant effect on the environment, and a
Mitigated Negative Declaration has been prepared and adopted. All mitigation measures listed in the
Initial Study shall be a condition of project approval and are incorporated herein by reference.

(b) The applicant shall agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless, the City of
Ontario or its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City of
Ontario or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul any approval of the City of
Ontario, whether by its City Council, Planning Commission or other authorized board or officer. The City of
Ontario shall promptly notify the applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and the City of Ontario
shall cooperate fully in the defense.

(c) If human remains are found during project grading/excavation/construction
activities, the area shall not be disturbed until any required investigation is completed by the County Coroner
and Native American consultation has been completed (if deemed applicable).

(d) If any archeological or paleontological resources are found during project
grading/excavation/construction, the area shall not be disturbed until the significance of the resource is

Item C - 55 of 89



Planning Department Conditions of Approval
File No.: PDEV16-001

determined. If determined to be significant, the resource shall be recovered by a qualified archeologist or
paleontologist consistent with current standards and guidelines, or other appropriate measures
implemented.

2.8 Additional Fees.

(a) After project’s entitlement approval and prior to issuance of final building permits,
the Planning Department's Plan Check and Inspection fees shall be paid at the rate established by
resolution of the City Council.

{b) Within 5 days following final application approval, the [X] Notice of Determination
(NOD), [] Notice of Exemption (NOE), filing fee shall be provided to the Planning Department. The fee
shall be paid by check, made payable to the "Clerk of the Board of Supervisors", which will be forwarded to
the San Bernardino County Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, along with all applicable environmental
forms/notices, pursuant to the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Failure to
provide said fee within the time specified may result in the 30-day statute of limitations for the filing of a
CEQA lawsuit being extended to 180 days.

2.9 Additional Requirements.

(a) Prior to the issuance of a grading permit, the project applicant shall contact the
Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians-Kizh Nation to notify them of propose grading and excavation. If
required, the project applicant shall coordinate with the Planning Department the preparation of a Monitoring
Program and Agreement outlining provisions and requirements for addressing the treatment of cultural
resources; project grading/development scheduling; and treatment and final disposition of any cultural
resources, sacred sites and human remains discovered on-site. A copy of this signed agreement shall be
provided to the Planning Director and Building Official prior to the issuance of the first grading permit.

(b) The Ontario Climate Action Plan (CAP) requires new development to be 25% more
efficient. The applicant has elected to utilize the Screening Tables provided in the CAP instead of preparing
separate emissions calculations. By electing to utilize the Screening Tables the applicant shall be required
to garner a minimum 100 points to be consistent with the reduction quantities outlined in the CAP. The
applicant shall identify on the construction plans the items identified in the attached industrial Screening

Tables.

Item C - 56 of 89



PDEV16-001 - Loop Industrial
APNSs: 0238-052-11 and 12 and 0238-052-49

May 2, 2016 CEQA THRESHOLDS AND SCREENING TABLES

Table 2: Screening Table for Implementation of GHG Reduction Measures for
Commercial/Industrial Development

Assigned
Feature Description Point Values  Project Points
Reduction Measure PS E3: Commercial/Industrial Energy Efficiency Development
Building Envelope
Insulation 2008 baseline (walls R-13; roof/attic R-30) 0 points
Modestly Enhanced Insulation (walls R-13, roof/attic R-38)) 15 points
Enhanced Insulation (rigid wall insulation R-13, roof/attic R-38) 18 points
Greatly Enhanced Insulation (spray foam insulated walls R-15 or higher, 20 points 15
roof/attic R-38 or higher)
{Applies to the conditioned space, defined as those areas within the building
that have air conditioning and heating.)
Windows 2008 Baseline Windows (0.57 U-factor, 0.4 solar heat gain coefficient [SHGC)) 0 points
Modestly Enhanced Window Insutation (0.4 U-factor, 0.32 SHGC) 7 points
Enhanced Window Insulation {0.32 U-factor, 0.25 SHGC) 8 points
Greatly Enhanced Window Insulation (0.28 or less U-factor, 0.22 or less 12 points 7
SHGC)
{Applies to the conditioned space, defined as those areas within the building
that have air conditioning and heating.)
Cool Roof
Modest Cool Roof (CRRC Rated 0.15 aged solar reflectance, 0.75 thermal 12 points
emittance)
Enhanced Cool Roof (CRRC Rated 0.2 aged solar reflectance, 0.75 thermal T
emittance) points
Greatly Enhanced Cool Roof { CRRC Rated 0.35 aged solar reflectance, 0.75
thermal emittance) 16 points
Air Infiltration | Minimizing leaks in the building envelope is as Important as the insulation
properties of the building. Insulation does not work effectively if there is
excess air leakage.
Air barrier applied to exterior walls, calking, and visual inspection such as the 12 polints
HERS Verified Quality Insulation Installation (QIl or equivalent)
Blower Door HERS Verified Envelope Leakage or equivalent iy poings
(Applies to the conditioned space, defined as those areas within the building
that have air conditioning and heating.)
Thermal Thermal storage is a design characteristic that helps keep a constant
Storage of temperature in the building. Common thermal storage devices include
Building strategically placed water filled columns, water storage tanks, and thick
masonry walls,

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS n November 2014

Item C - 57 of 89



CEQA THRESHOLDS AND SCREENING TABLES

Assigned
Point Values

Project Points

Feature

Description

Modest Thermal Mass (10% of floor or 10% of walls 12” or more thick
exposed concrete or masonry with no permanently installed floor covering
such as carpet, linoleum, wood or other insulating materials)

4 points

Enhanced Thermal Mass (20% of floor or 20% of walls 12 or more thick 6 polnts
exposed concrete or masonry with no permanently installed floor covering
such as carpet, linoleumn, wood or other insulating materials)
Enhanced Thermal Mass (80% of floor or 80% of walls 12" or more thick 24 points
exposed concrete or masonry with no permanently installed floor covering
such as carpet, linoleum, wood or other insulating materials)
Indoor Space Efficiencies
Heating/ Minimum Duct Insulation (R-4.2 required) 0 points
Cooling ; 3 ;
Distribution Modest Duct insulation (R-6) 8 points
System Enhanced Duct Insulation (R-8) 10 points 8
Distribution loss reduction with inspection (HERS Verified Duct Leakage or 14 points
equlivalent)
{Applies to the conditioned space, defined as those areas within the building
that have air conditioning and heating.)
Space Heating/ | 2008 Minimum HVAC Efficiency (EER 13/60% AFUE or 7.7 HSPF) 0 points
Cooling i o
Equipment improved Efficiency HVAC (EER 14/65% AFUE or & HSPF) 7 points
High Efficiency HVAC (EER 15/72% AFUE or 8.5 HSPF) 8 points 7
Very High Efficiency HVAC (EER 16/80% AFUE or 9 HSPF) 12 points
{Applies to the conditioned space, defined as those areas within the building
that have air conditioning and heating.)
Commercial Heat recovery strategies employed with commercial laundry, cooking TBD
Heat Recovery | equipment, and other commercial heat sources for reuse in HVAC air intake
Systems or other appropriate heat recovery technology. Point values for these types
of systems will be determined based upon design and engineering data
documenting the energy savings.
Water Heaters | 2008 Minimum Efficiency (0.57 Energy Factor) 0 points
Improved Efficiency Water Heater (0.675 Energy Factor) 14 points
High Efficiency Water Heater (0.72 Energy Factor) 16 points
19 point 16
Very High Efficiency Water Heater (0.92 Energy Factor) PR
Solar Pre-heat System (0.2 Net Solar Fraction) 4 points
Enhanced Solar Pre-heat System {0.35 Net Solar Fraction) 8 points
Daylighting Daylighting is the ability of each room within the building to provide outside
light during the day reducing the need for artificial lighting during daylight
hours.
November 2014

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS

Item C - 58 of 89




CEQA THRESHOLDS AND SCREENING TABLES

Assigned
Feature Description Point Values  Project Points

All peripheral rooms within building have at least one window or skylight 1 points

All rooms within building have daylight {thraugh use of windows, solar tubes, 5 points 5

skyiights, etc.}

All rooms daylighted 7 points
Artificial 2008 Minimum {required) 0 points
Uighting Efficient Lights (25% of in-unit fixtures considered high efficacy. High efficacy 9 points

is defined as 40 lumens/watt for 15 watt or less fixtures; 50 lumens/watt for

15-40 watt fixtures, 60 lumens/watt for fixtures >40watt) 12

High Efficiency Lights (50% of in-unit fixtures are high efficacy) 42 points

Very High Efficiency Lights {100% of in-unit fixtures are high efficacy) 14 points
Appliances Energy Star Commercial Refrigerator (new) 4 points

Energy Star Commercial Dish Washer {new) 4 points

Energy Star Commercial Cloths Washing 4 points
Miscellaneous Commercial/Industrial Building Efficiencies
Building North/South alignment of building or other building placement such that the 6 point
Placement orientation of the buildings optimizes conditions for natural heating, cooling,

and lighting.
Shading At least 90% of south-facing glazing will be shaded by vegetation or 6 Points

overhangs at noon on June 21st.

TBD

Other This allows innovation by the applicant to provide design features that

increases the energy efficiency of the project not provided in the table. Note

that engineering data wiil be required documenting the energy efficiency of

innovative designs and point values given based upon the proven efficiency

beyond Title 24 Energy Efficiency Standards.

TBD

Existing The applicant may wish to provide energy efficlency retrofit projects to
Commercial existing commercial buildings to further the point value of their project.
building Retrofitting existing commercial buildings within the City is a key reduction
Retrofits measure that is needed to reach the reduction goal. The potential for an

applicant to take advantage of this program will be decided on a case by case

basis and must have the approval of the Ontario Planning Department. The

decision to allow applicants the ability to participate in this program will be

evaluated based upon, but not limited to the following:

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS n November 2014

Item C - 59 of 89



CEQA THRESHOLDS AND SCREENING TABLES

Assigned

Feature Description Point Values  Project Points

Will the energy efficiency retrofit project benefit low income or
disadvantaged communities?

Does the energy efficiency retrofit project fit within the overall assu mptions
in the reduction measure associated with commercial building energy
efficlency retrofits?

Does the energy efficiency retrofit project provide co-benefits important to
the City?

Point value will be determined based upon engineering and design criteria of
the energy efficiency retrofit project.

‘Reduction Measure P$ E4: Commercial/Industrial Renewable Energy

Photovoltaic Solar Photovoltaic panels installed on commercial buildings or in collective
arrangements within a commercial development such that the total power

provided augments:

Solar Ready Roofs (sturdy roof and electric hookups) 2 points
10 percent of the power needs of the project 8 points
20 percent of the power needs of the project 14 points
30 percent of the power needs of the project 20 points
40 percent of the power needs of the project 26 points
50 percent of the power needs of the project 32 points
60 percent of the power needs of the project 38 points
70 percent of the power needs of the project 44 points
80 percent of the power needs of the project 50 points
90 percent of the power needs of the project 56 points
100 percent of the power needs of the project 60 points

Wind turbines | Some areas of the City lend themselves to wind turbine applications,
Analysis of the areas capability to support wind turbines should be evaluated
prior to choosing this feature.

Wind turbines as part of the commerclal development such that the total
power provided augments:

10 percent of the power needs of the project 8 points

20 percent of the power needs of the project 14 points
30 percent of the power needs of the project 20 points
40 percent of the power needs of the project 26 polnts
50 percent of the power needs of the project 32 points
60 percent of the power needs of the project 38 points
70 percent of the power needs of the project 44 points

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS n November 2014

Item C - 60 of 89



Feature

CEQA THRESHOLDS AND SCREENING TABLES

Description

80 percent of the power needs of the project

90 percent of the power needs of the project

Assigned
Point Values

50 points
56 points

Project Points

100 percent of the power needs of the project 60 points
Off-site The applicant may submit a proposal to supply an off-site renewable energy TBD
renewable project such as renewable energy retrofits of existing commercial/industrial
energy project | that will help implement reduction measures associated with existing
buildings. These off-site renewable energy retrofit project proposals will be
determined on a case by case basis accompanied by a detailed plan
documenting the quantity of renewable energy the proposal will generate.
Point values will be based upon the energy generated by the proposal,
Other The applicant may have innovative designs or unique site circumstances TBD
Renewable {such as geothermal) that allow the project to generate electricity from
Energy renewable energy not provided in the table. The ability to supply other
Generation renewable energy and the point values allowed will be decided based upon
engineering data documenting the ability to generate electricity.
Reduction Measure PS W2: Commercial/Industrial Water Conservation
Irrigation and Landscaping
Water Efficient | Eliminate conventicnal turf from landscaping 0 points
dscapin
Landseeping Only moderate water using plants 3 points
Only low water using plants 4 points 4
Only California Native landscape that requires no or only supplemental 8 points
irrigation
Trees Increase tree planting in parking areas 50% beyond City Code requirements TBD
Water Efficient | Low precipitation spray heads< .75" /hr or drip irrigation 1 point
irrigation
IsUslf:ms Weather based irrigation control systems combined with drip irrigation 5 points 5
(demonstrate 20 reduced water use)
Recycled Recycled water connection (purple pipe)to irrigation system on site S points
Water
Storm water Innovative on-site stormwater collection, filtration and reuse systems are TBD
Reuse Systems | being developed that provide supplemental irrigation water and provide
vector control. These systems can greatly reduce the irrigation needs of a
project. Point values for these types of systems will be determined based
upon design and engineering data documenting the water savings.
November 2014

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS

Item C - 61 of 89




CEQA THRESHOLDS AND SCREENING TABLES

Assigned

Feature Description Point Values  Project Points

Potable Water

Showers Water Efficient Showerheads (2.0 gpm) 3 points
Toilets Water Efficient Tollets/Urinals (1.5gpm) 3 points
Waterless Urinals (note that commercial buildings having both waterless 4 points 3
urinals and high efficiency toilets will have a combined point value of 6
points)
Faucets Water Efficient faucets {1.28gpm) 3 points 3
Commercial Water Efficient dishwashers (20% water savings) 4 points
Dishwashers
Comirercial Water Efficient laundry (15% water savings) 3 points
Laundry High Efficiency laundry Equipment that captures and reuses rinse water {30% .
. 6 points
Washers water savings)
Commercial Establish an operational program to reduce water loss from pools, water TBD
Water features, etc., by covering pools, adjusting fountain operational hours, and
Operations using water treatment to reduce draw down and replacement of water.
Program Point values for these types of pians will be determined based upon design
and engineering data documenting the water savings.

Reduction Measure PS T1: Land Use Based Trips and VMT Reduction

Mixed Use Mixes of land uses that complement one another in a way that reduces the TBD
need for vehicle trips can greatly reduce GHG emissions. The point value of
mixed use projects will be determined based upon traffic studies that
demonstrate trip reductions and/or reductions in vehicle miles traveled

Local Retail Having residential developments within walking and biking distance of local TBD
Near Residential | retail helps to reduce vehicle trips and/or vehicle miles traveled.
{Commercial

only Projects) The point value of residential projects in close proximity to local retail will
be determined based upon traffic studies that demonstrate trip reductions
and/or reductions In vehicle miles traveled

Reduction Measure PS T2: Bicycle Master Plan

Bicycle Ontario’s Bicycle Master Plan is extensive and describes the construction on TBD
Infrastructure 11.5 miles of Class | bike paths and 23 miles of Class I/ and Class lil bikeways
to build upon the current 8 miles of bikeways.
Provide bicycle paths within project boundaries. TBD
Provide bicycle path linkages between project site and other land uses. 2 points
Provide bicycle path linkages between project site and transit. 5 points

GREENHQUSE GAS EMISSIONS n November 2014

Item C - 62 of 89



CEQA THRESHOLDS AND SCREENING TABLES

Assigned
Feature Description Point Values  Project Points
Reduction Measure PS T3: Electric Vehicle Infrastructure
Electric Vehicles | Provide public charging station for use by an electric vehicle. (ten points for 10 points 20
each charging station within the facility)
Reduction Measure PS T4: Employee Based Trip &VMT Reduction Policy
c el Reduce the number of days per week that employees need to be on site will
Om presse reduce the number of vehicle trips associated with commercial/industrial
Work Week development. Compressed work week such that full time employees are on
site:
5 days per week TBD
4 days per week on site
3 days per week on site
et NsrEols Car/vanpool program 8D
P Car/vanpool program with preferred parking
Car/vanpool with guaranteed ride home program
Subsidized employee incentive car/vanpool program
Combination of all the above
Employee Complete sidewalk to residential within % mile TBD
Bicycle/ ; . P :
Padastriai Complete bike path to residential within 3 miles
Programs Bike lockers and secure racks
Showers and changing facilities
Subsidized employee walk/bike program
(Note combine all applicable points for total value)
Shuttle/Transit Local transit within % mile TBD
P am
rograms Light rail transit within % mile
Shuttle service to light rail transit station
Guaranteed ride home program
Subsidized Transit passes
Note combine all applicable points for total value
CRT Employer based Commute Trip Reduction (CRT), CRTs apply to commercial, TBD
offices, or industrial projects that include a reduction of vehicle trip or VMT
goal using a variety of employee commutes trip reduction methods. The
point value will be determined based upon a TIA that demonstrates the
trip/VMT reductions. Suggested point ranges:
Incentive based CRT Programs (1-8 points)
Mandatory CRT programs (5-20 points)
Other Trip Other trip or VMT reduction measures not listed above with TIA and/or TBD
Reductions other traffic data supporting the trip and/or VMT for the project.
Total Points from Commercial/Industrial Project: 105 Points
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS “ November 2014

Item C - 63 of 89



Y O F

ONTARIO

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

(Engineering Services Division [Land Development and Environmental]. Tratfic/Transportation Division,
Ontario Municipal Utilities Company and Management Services Department conditions incorporated herem)

[-] DEVELOPMENT [ | PARCEL MAP [ ] TRACT MAP
PLAN
(] OTHER [ ] FOR CONDOMINIUM PURPOSES

PROJECT FILE NO. PDEV16-001

RELATED FILE NO(S). __

] ORIGINAL [ ] REVISED: _/_/_

CITY PROJECT ENGINEER & PHONE NO: Miguel Sotomayor (909) 395-2108 M-S
CITY PROJECT PLANNER & PHONE NO: Henry Noh (909) 395-2429

DAB MEETING DATE: May 2. 2016

PROJECT NAME / DESCRIPTION: Development Plan to construct 2

industrial warehouse buildings totaling
109,197 sf on approximately 5.97
acres

LOCATION: Waest of Loop Rd between Airport Dr
and 10 Fwy

APPLICANT Loop industrial Partners, LP
- — /
REVIEWED BY ?/: / / _.t(,’\
REVIEWED BY . 7 A -/ j 2
Brvian Liley-FF Date
Sengpr Associate Chvl Engineer
A
APPROVED BY L I {2 {1
Khot L-’!l! P E !{,}dh'

Assistant City Enginee

Item C - 64 of 89



Frogect Fude Mo PLYEN [y

THIS PROJECT SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN THE GENERAL STANDARD
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL (RESOLUTION NO. 2010-021) AND THE PROJECT
SPECIFIC CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL SPECIFIED IN HEREIN. ONLY APPLICABLE CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
ARE CHECKED. THE APPLICANT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLETION OF ALL APPLICABLE
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL PRIOR TO FINAL MAP OR PARCEL MAP APPROVAL, ISSUANCE OF PERMITS
AND/OR OCCUPANCY CLEARANCE. AS SPECIFIED IN THIS REPORT.

PRIOR TO FINAL MAP Check When

D 1.01 Dedicate to the City of Ontario, the right-of-way, described below: [—‘

_feet on

Property line corner ‘cut-back’ required at the intersection of e . =
and

[] toz Dedicate to the City of Ontario, the following easements): ERN = i — O

1.03 Restrict vehicular access to the site as follows:

MENE

D 1.04 Vacale the following street(s) and/or easement(s):

1.05 Submit a copy of a recorded private reciprocal use agreement or easement. The agreement or easement
shall ensure, at a minimum. common ingress and egress and joint maintenance of all common access
areas and drive aisles.

D 1.06 Provide (original document) Covenants, Gonditions and Restrictions {CC&Rs) as applicable to the project D
and as approved by the City Attorney and the Engineering and Planning Departments. ready for
recordation with the County of San Bernardino, The CC&Rs shall provide for. but not be hmited to,

common facilities. parking areas, utilities. median and landscaping improvements and drive approaches.
in addition to maintenance requirements established in the Water Quality Management Plan {(WQMP),
as applicable to the project The CC&Rs shall also address the maintenance and repair responsibility for
public improvements/utilities {sewer, water. storm drain. recycled water, etc.) located within open
space’easements. In the event of any maintenance or repair of these facilities. the City shall only restore
disturbed areas to current City Standards.

L] to7 File an application for Reapportionmeni of Assessment. together with payment of a reapportionment [
processing fee. for each ewsting assessment district listed below. Contact the Management Services
Department at (909) 395-2124 regarding this requirement.
(1)
- N
[] 108 File & Consent and Waiver to Annexation agreement, together with an annexation processing fee, to [ ]
annex the subject property to a Street Lighting Maintenance Assessment District (SLMD The agreement
and fee shall be submitted a minimum of three (3} months prior to, and the annexation shall be completed,
pnot to final subdivision map approval or issuance of building permits, whichever occurs firat An annual
special assessment shall be lavied in the SLMD and wilt be collected along with annual propeity taxes
The special assessment will provide funding for costs associated with the annual operation ang
maintenance of the street hghting facilities and appurtenances that serve the property. Confact
Management Services at (909} 395.2124 regarding this requitement

[T 109 File an application. together with an il deposit (if required), 1o establish a Community Facilities District
(CFD) pursuant 1o the Mello-Roos Community Fagilities Distrrct Act of 1982, The application and fee
shall be submilted a minimum of thiee (3} months pnor to final subdivision map approval. and the CFD

shail be established prier to tinai subdivision map approval or issuance of bullding permits, whichever

ceurs st The CFD shall be established upon the subject propesty to provide funding tor vanous City

sevices.  An annual special tax shall be levied upon each parcel or io! in an amount to be

Item C - 65 of 89



wiAL,

%)

determuned The special tax will be coliected along with annual propery taxes  The City shall be the sole
lead agency n the formation of any CFD Contact Management Services at (309 395-2353 1o initiate
the CFD application process

(] 110 New Madet Colony (NMC} Developments: [

[J 1) Provide evidence of final canceltation of Williamson Act contracts associated with this tract. prior to
approval of any final subdivision map. Cancellation of contracts shall have been approved by the City
Council.

[ 2) Provide evidence of sufficient storm water capacily availability equivalents (Certificate of Storm
Water Treatment Eguivalents)

[J 3) Provide evidence of sufficient water avallabiity equivalents (Certificate of Net MDD Availability)

D 1.11 Other conditions: ——

PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF ANY PERMITS, APPLICANT SHALL:

A. GENERAL
( Permits includes Grading, Building, Demolition and Encroachment )

2.01 Record Parcel Map/Tract Map No. . pursuant to the Subdivision Map Act and in accordance
with the Gily of Ontario Municipal Code.

2.02 Submit a duplicate phote mylar of the recorded map te the City Engineer's office.

g0 o
O O

2.03 Note that the subject parcel will be a recognized parcel in the City of Ontario
upon the approval and recordation of a Lot Line Adjustment and Certificate of Compliance.

-2.04  'Note that the subject parcel is an 'un recognized parcel in the City of Ontario and shall require a Cettificate D
ot Compliance to be processed unless a deed is provided confirming the existence ot the parcel prior to
the date of March 4, 1972.

]

2.05 Apply for a: [] Certificate of Compliance: [7] Lot Line Adjustment []

[} Make a Dedication of Easerment.

[[] 206 Provide (original document) Covenants. Conditions and Restrictions (CC&R's), as appiicable to the []
project. and as approved by the City Attorney and the Engineering and Planning Departments, ready for
recordation with the County of San Berardino. The CC&R's shali provide for, but not be Fimited to.
common ingress and egress. joint maintenance of ali common access improvements, common facilities,
parking areas, utilities and drive approaches in addition to maintenance requirements established in the
Water Quality Management Plan { WQMP). as applicable to the project.

[] 207  Submit asoils/geclogy report ]

a 2.08 Other Agency Permit/Approval: Submit a copy of the approved permit and/or other form of []
approval of the project from the following agency or agencies:

i

State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans)
L_| San Bemardino County Road Department (SBCRD)
] -y . - kTN C e
LI San Bernardino County Flood Contral District (SBCFCD)

.

;_j Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

fj Cucamonga Vatiey Water District (CVWD) tor sewer/water service
| . |

F - g ; - "
L__i United States Army Corps of ngineers (USACE)
—

| Cahtorma Department of Fish & Game

|

: inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) for proposed sewer connection

Iltem C - 66 of 89



L. Other: Submit non-interference letter from Southern California Edison and Southern
California Gas Company

’Lj‘ 2.09 Dedicate to the City of Ontano the nght-ot-way described below []
feet on EEm e -
Propery line corer ‘cut-back’ required at the intersection of 2 R S e
and __ s o e
E] 2.10 Dedicate to the City of Ontario the following easement(s): [_‘i

* 26" wide easement for emergency vehicular ingress and egress along the southerly
portion of the site (to line up with existing emergency vehicular ingress and egress
easement located on the westerly neighboring property).

* Storm drain easement for existing open channel located on the northwest of the

property.

[] 211 New Model Colony (NMC) Developments []
[J 1) Submit a copy of the permit from the San Bernardino County Health Department to the Engineering
Department and the Ontarnio Municipal Ultilities Company (OMUC) for the destruction/abandonment of
the on-site water well. The well shall be deslroyed/abandoned in accardance with the San Bemarding
County Health Department guidelines.
[J 2} Make a formal request to the City of Ontanio Engineering Department for the proposed temporary
use of an existing agricultural water well for purposes other than agriculture. such as grading, dust control,
etc. Upon approval. the Applicant shall enter into an agreement with the City of Ontario and pay any
applicable fees as set forth by said agreement,
O3 Design proposed retaining walls to retain up o a maximum of three (3) feet of earth. In no case
shall a wall exceed an overall height of nine (9) feet (e maximum 6-foot high wall on top of a maximum
3-foot high retaining wall

D 212 Submit a security deposit to the Engineering Department to guarantee construction of the public D
'mprovements required herein. Secunty deposit shall be in accordance with the City of Ontario
Municipal Code Secunty deposit will be eligibie for release, in accordance with City procedure, upon
completion and acceptance of said public improvements

L ther itions:
D 2.13 O conditions ]

a. The Applicant/Developer shall dedicate a private storm drain easement for the benefit
of proposed building 2.

b. The Applicant/Developer shall dedicate a private sewer easement to [EUA.
¢. Site Improvement plans shall follow the City of Ontario’'s Solid Waste Planning Manual.

d. The Applicant/Developer shall construct a two bin trash enclosure for each building,
per the Solid Waste Planning Manual.

Iltem C - 67 of 89



B. PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS
{See attached Exhibit ‘A’ for plan check submittal requirements.)

2.14 Design and construct full public improvements in accordance with the City of Ontario Municipal
& Code, current City standards and specifications, master plans and the adopted specific plan for
the area. if any. These public improvements shall include, but not be fimited to, the following
(checked boxes):

£

Improvement Loop Rd. Street 2 _Street 3 Street 4
(] New; 24 ft. New; . || JNew n New; _ ft.
_ from C/L from C/L from C/L from C/L
[ ] Replace Replace [ Reptace Replace
Curb damaged damaged damaged damaged
Remove Remove Remove Remove
and replace and replace and replace and replace
D Replacement D ﬂ Replacement D
Widen 6 Replacement [ widen | Replacement
AC additional feet Widen | additional feet | Widen
Pavement(®t) | along frontage, additional feet aleng frontage, additional feet
including pavim't | along frontage, including pavm't along frontage,
transitions including pavm't | transitions including pavm't
transitions transitions
D New D New D New D New
P(TK’ P;‘;‘emf”‘ (] Modify L] modify [ ] Modify [ Modify
( mg nly)o s existing existing existing existing
New I:I New D New D New
Drive D Remove D Remove D Remove D Remove
Approach(©) and replace and replace and replace and replace
replace replace replace _ replace
D New D New D New E] New
Sidewalk [] remove ] Remave [ ] Remove [] remove
and replace and replace and replace and replace
D New D New D New D New
ADA Access | [] Remove [] Remove [ ] Remove ["] remove
Ramp and replace and replace and replace and replace
E] Trees D Trees D Trees D Trees
Parkway D Landscaping f:] Landscaping D Landscaping D Landscaping
{w/irrigation) (whirrigation) (w/irngation) {(w/irmgation)
f__j New D New [:: New D New
Raised D Remove D Remove f:-] Remove D Remove
Landscaped and replace and replace and replace and replace
: P P
Median
e idhant [ .E New D New [, New D New
e Hydra 1 | Relocation Relocation || Refocation [:] Relocation
& {7::].”!\,‘1*1111 B D Main [ f-;\!kas;\“_—mk- D Main
wer Fo —]
(see Sec. 2.0) L] Lateral D Lateral | Lateral D Lateral
: e s B ¢

Item C - 68 of 89




A2

v;T IR S [ Main Main |
(see SZ:rZ’.D) L] Service D Service L | Service D Service
S ol [IMamn [ Main Ll Man L] Main
T ; " i
(zcechec. 2;?’ L Service D Service D Service D Service
TrafleSnal | = L] New L] New L] New
Systergl (] Modity [ Modify (] Modity (] Modity
(see Sec. 2 F) existing existing existing existing
[] New D New D New L—_l New
Traf(l;ig S:guing (1 Modity (] Modify L] Modify [T Modify
{::e S:; p;ng) existing existing existing existing
WOBGES D New D New D New D New
(s e;ege cI%.F) D Relocation D Relocation D Relocatien D Relocation
BiE Btobpih [:] New D New D New D New
e [ | Moaity [ Modity [T modiity ] Modity
(see Sec. 2.F) existing existing existing existing
St Bl D Main D Main D Main D Main
(see Sec. 2G) D Lateral D Lateral D Lateral D Lateral
T D Underground D Underground [j Underground L—_] Underground
Yorea ey D Relocate D Relocate D Relocale D Relocate
el N o ST
Improvements T s . OGS
Other Fiber Optic = _ ___j I SN
ImprovementsY | Conduit System — . EESEEICERNC

Specific notes for improvements listed in item no. 2.15. above:

a. The Applicant/Developer shall skin patch and overlay (2° ARHM Rubberized
Asphalt) Loop Rd. from Airport Drive to “under” Loop Rd. bridge (exclude bridge
deck). Developer shall pay in-lieu fee for improvements (grind, bridge joint seals
and overlay) along Loop Rd. bridge deck.

b.  Pavement transitions shall be designed appropriately based on speed and road
geometry, and constructed outside of the project’s frontage.

¢. Driveways shall be designed in accordance to City Standard Drawing No. 1204. with
geometry such that the design vehicle (WB-67) can enter and exit the site without
contflict. to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

d  The Applicant/Developer shall canstruct fiber optic conduit system along the
project frontage per the attached exhibit

Lonstruct a 015" asphail concrete (AC) grind and overlay on the following street(s)

Item C - 69 of 89



Prosec | i Mapucl § PtV
Pate Apii 7 2ia
[ > 16 Heconstruct the full pavement structur al section based on existing pavement condition and approved
stieet secton design. Minimum bimits of reconstruction shall be along property frontage. fiom street
centedine to curb/guiter “Pothole’ verdicalion of existing pavement secton required privs to
dceeplance/approval of street improvement plan

{] 24 Make arrangements with the Cucamanga Valley Water District (CVWD) to provide ] water service [ []
sewer service to the site. This property is within the area served by the CVWD and Applicant shall provide
documentation to the City veritying that all required CVWD fees have been paid

[] 218 Other conditions; e : ST S L]

C. SEWER

D 2.19 A inch sewer main is available for connection by this project in o e E

(Ref: Sewer planbarcode:

.

Design and construct a sewer main extension. A sewer main is not available for direct connection. The
closest main 1s approximately _ taet away.

]
L]

[j 2.21 Submit documentation that shows expected peak loading values for medeling the impact of the subject
project to the existing sewer system. The project site is within a deficien putlic sewer system area
Applicant shall be responsible for all costs associaled with the preparation of the model. Based on the
restlts of the analysis, Applicant may be reguired to mitigate the project impact to the deficient public
sewer system, including, but not imited to. upgrading of existing sewer main(s). construction of new
sewer mamn(s) or diversion ol sewer discharge to another sewer,

E] 2,22 Other conditions: «:]

a. The Applicant/Developer shall obtain approval from IEUA for the proposed two points of
sewer connection.

b.  The Applicant/Developer shall construct a monitoring manhole for each building.

¢. The Applicant/Developer shall apply for a Wastewater Discharge Permit for their
Establishment, and shall comply will all the requirements of their Wastewater Discharge
Permit. Requirements of Wastewater Discharge Permit may include, but not to limited
to including: Installation of wastewater pretreatment equipment, such as clarifiers. For
wastewater permit application, please contact: Virginia Lopez, Environmental
Technician vclopez@ci.ontario.ca.us, Phone: (909) 395-2671.

D. WATER

D 2.23 A 12 inch water main is available for connection by this project in easement along the westerly ™
property line. (Ref: Water plan bar code: W1 0750)

Ll 224 Design and construct a water main extension. A water mam s not available for direct connection. The D
closest main is approximately feel away.

na

[_j 225 Submit documentation that shows expected peak demand water Hows for maodeling the impac! of the ¢ ]
subject project to the existing water system. The poject site is within a deficient public waler system
area Applicant shall be responsible tor all costs assoctated with the preparation of the model Based
on the results of the analysis, Applicant may be required to mutigate the project impacts to the deficient
public water system inciuding, but not limited to upgrading of the existing water mamis} and/or
construction of a new mains)

i 26 Design and construct approprate cross-connection profection for new potable water and fue service i
connections. Appropnale protection shall be based upon lhe degree of hazard per Title 17 of the
Calitormia Code of Requlations. The minimum requirement s the installation of a backilow prevenhon
device per current City standards. Al existing potable water and fire services that do not meel the current
mmimem level of protection shall be upgraded (retrofitted; with the approprate backflow protechon

issembly per current City standards

Iltem C - 70 of 89



d

O

.

Reques! a water flow test to be condug ted. to determine if a water main upgrade 1s necessary o
achieve required hire tlow for the project. The application s available on the Uity website

eway ot ontano ca us or Applcant can contact the City of Ontano Fire [

to coordinate scheduling of this test. Applicant shall design and construct a water mam upgrade if
water flow test concludes that an upgrade 1s warranted

2.28 Other conditions:

a.

WA L

o

department al (909} 395-2029

the

Proposed water meters for domestic and irrigation shall be located within the existing

Waterline Easement. Fire DDC shall be constructed on private property,

E. RECYCLED WATER

2.29 A

__inch recycled water main is available for connection by this projectin .

(Ref: Recycled Water plan bar code: T

2.30 Design and construct an on-site rec

in the vicinity of this project.

2:31 Design and construct an on-site recycled water ready system for this project. A recycled water mair

not currently exist in the vicinity of this project, but is planned for the
responsible for construction of a connection to the |

becomes available. The cost for connection to the main shall be borne solely by Applicant.

2.32 Submit two (2) hard copies and one (1} electronic copy. in PDF format, of the En

tor the use of recycled water. to the OMUC for review and subsequent submittal to the Cal
Department of Public Health (COPH) for final approval

Note: The OMUC and the CDPH review and approval process will be approximately three (3) m
Contact the Ontario Municipal Utilities Company at (909) 395-2647 regarding this requirement,

2.33 Other conditions: e —————

F. TRAFFIC / TRANSPORTATION

2.34 Submit a focused traffic impact study, prepared and signed by a Traffic/Civil Engineer regisiered
State of California. The study shall address, but not be limited to. the following issues as required
City Engineer.
1. On-site and off-site circulation
2. Traffic level of service (LOS) at ‘build-out’ and future years
3. Impact at specific intersections as selected by the City Engineer

2.35 Other conditions:

a.

The Applicant/Developer acknowledges that City has future plans for Airport Drive

ycled water system for this project. A recycled water main does exist [j

1does  [7]

near future. Applicant shall be
ecycled water main for approved uses. when the main

gineering Report (ER), [ ]

ifornia

onths.

in the D

by the

to

become a divided roadway. having a raised median. When constructed, access to/from

Loop Drive will be limited to right-turns only.

The Applicant/Developer shall be responsible to design and construct in-fill public
street lights along its project frontage. Streel lighting shall be LED-type. begin at

northerly project limits, and in accordance with City’s Traftic and Transportation Design

Guidelines.

Applicant/Developer shall prepare and implement a signing and striping plan. Sai

d

plan shall inciude, but not be limited to. replacing object markers and delineators within

the improved/rehabbed area. Loop Drive shall be signed “No Stopping Anytime.”

The Applicant/Developer's engineer-of-record shall meet with City Engineering sta
priot to starting signing and striping and/or street lighting design to discuss items
as striping tayout and tie-ins to existing or future street hight circuits

ft
such

Item C - 71 of 89



]

G. DRAINAGE / HYDROLOGY

2.36

2.40

Submit a hydrology study and drainage analysis, prepared and signed by a Civil Engineer
registered in the State of California. The study shall be prepared in accordance with the San
Bernardino County Hydrology Manual and City of Onltario standards and guidelines. Additional
drainage facilities, including, but not limited to. improvements beyond the project frontage, may
be required to be designed and constructed, by Applicant, as a result of the findings of this study.

Design and construct a storm water detention facility on the project site. An adequate drainage facility 1o
accept additional runoff from the site does not currently exist downstream of the project. Post-
development flows from the site shall not exceed 80% of pre-development flows. in accordance with the
approved hydrology study and improvement plans.

Submit a copy of a recorded private drainage esasement or drainage acceptance agreement to the
Engineering Department for the acceptance of any increase to volume andfor concentration of historical
drainage flows onto adjacent property. prior to approval of the grading plan for the project.

Comply with the City of Ontaric Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance (QOrdinance No 2409}. The project
site o a portion of the project site is within the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA) as indicated on the
Flood Insurance Rate Map [FIRM) and is subject to fiooding during a 100 year frequency storm. The site
plan shall be subject to the provisions of the National Fiood Insurance Program.

Other conditions:

a. Hydrology study shall determine if any negative impacts will be caused on the existing
drainage easement located along the southerly property line due to the proposed
improvements.

H. STORM WATER QUALITY / NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE AND ELIMINATION SYSTEM
(NPDES)

2.41

2.42

2.43

401 Water Quality Certification/404 Permit - Submit a copy of any applicable 401 Certification or 404
Permit for the subject project to the City project engineer. Development that will affect any body of surface
water (l.e. lake, creek. open drainage channel. efc.) may require a 401 Water Quality Certification from
the California Regional Water Quality Control Board. Santa Ana Region (RWQCB) and a 404 Permit from
the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). The groups of water bodies classified in these
requirements are perennial (flow year round} and ephemeral (flow during rain conditions, only) and
include. but are not limited to. direct connections into San Bernardino County Flood Control District
(SBCFCD) channels.

If a 401 Certiication and/or a 404 Permit are not required. a letter confirming this from Applicant’s
engineer shall be submitted.

Contact information: USACE (Los Angeles District) (213} 452-3414: RWQCB (951) 782-4130

Submit a Water Quality Management Pian (WQMP), This plan shall be approved by the
Engineering Department prior to approval of any grading plan. The WQMP shail be submitted,
utilizing the current San Bernardino County Stormwater Program template, available at:
hﬂp:ﬂwww.sbcountv.qov!dpwliandfnpdes.asp. :

Other conditions:

a. Al underground retention/infiltration systems must be provided with minimum 24"
access manholes.

Iltem C - 72 of 89

-

(]



Fropedt ik No

1 o
Mo Y

Phate Apail

Py

M N

J. SPECIAL DISTRICTS

LJ

2.44

[] 245

[] 246

File an application together with an nitial payment deposit (if required). to establish a Community
Faciliies District (CFD) pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community facilities District Act of 1982 The
application and fee shall be submitted a minimum three (3) months prior to final subdivision mag approval
and the CFD shall be established prior to final subdivision map approval or issuance of buitding permits,
whichever occurs tirst. The GFD shall be established upon the subject property to provide funding for
vanous City services. An annual special tax shall be levied upon each parcel or lot in an amount to be
determined. The special tax will be collected along with annual property taxes The City shall be the sole
lead agency in the formation of any CFD. Contact the Management Services Department at (909) 395-
2353 to initiate the CFD application process.

File a Consent and Waiver to Annexation agreement. together with an annexation processing fee, to []'
annex the subject propenty to a Street Lighting Maintenance Assessment District (SLMD). The agreerment
and fee shall be submitted three (3) months prior to. and the annexation shall be completed prior to, final
subdivision map approval or issuance of building permits, whichever occurs first. An annual special
assessment shall be levied in the SLMD and will be collected along with annual property taxes. The

3. PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY, APPLICANT SHALL:

I:] 3.01

] 303
] 304
] 305

“

Set new monuments in place of any monuments that have been damaged or desiroyed as a
result of construction of the subject project. Monuments shall be set in accordance with City of
Ontario standards and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

Complete all requirements for recycled water usage. ]

{J 1) Procure from the OMUG a copy of the letter of confirmation from the Califarnia Department of
Public Health (CDPH) that the Engineering Repost (ER) has been reviewed and the subject site is
approved for the use of recycled water.

[J 2) Obtain clearance from the OMUC confirming completion of recycled water improvements and
passing of shutdown tests and cross connection inspection, upon availability/usage of recycled water.

[J 3) Complete education training of on-site personnel in the use of recycled water. in accardance
with the ER, upon availability’'usage of recycled water.

Confirm payment of all Development Impact Fees (DIF) to the Building Department. i—_—j
Submit electronic copies of all approved studies/reports (i.e. hydrology, traffic, WQMP, etc.). :;!
Submit electronic copies on -pdt format of all approved/accepted improvement plans. L;l

Item C - 73 of 89



wlAg

Projeat Fale No PODEN Toon | .‘

Project Engineer Migue! Sotomay

Date Apuid e

EXHIBIT "A

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
First Plan Check Submittal Checklist

Project Number: PDEV16-001

The following items are required to be included with the first plan check submittal:

1. [Z] A copy of this check list

2 [E] Payment of fee for Plan Checking

3. [ One(1) copy of Engineering Cost Estimate (on City form) with engineer’s wet signature and stamp.
4 [2] One (1) copy of project Conditions of Approval

5. [ Two (2) sets of Potable and Recycied Water demand calculations (include water demand calculaticns showing
low, average and peak water demand in GPM for the proposed development and proposed water meter size).

6. [ Three (3) sets of Public Street improvement plan with street cross-sections
7. [ Three (3) sets of Privaie Street improvement plan with street cross-sections

8. [ Four (4) sets of Public Water improvement plan (include water demand calculations showing low, average and
peak water demand in GPM for the propased development and proposed water meter size)

9. [J Four (4) sets of Recycled Water improvement plan (include recycled water demand calculations showing low,
average and peak water demand in GPM for the proposed development and proposed water meter size and an
exhibit showing the limits of areas being irrigated by each recycled water meter)

10. [ Four (4) sets of Public Sewer improvement plan

11. [] Five (5) sets of Public Storm Drain improvement plan

12. [ Three (3) sets of Public Street Light improvement plan

13. [&] Three (3) sets of Signing and Striping improvement plan

14. [] Three (3} sets of Traffic Signal improvement plan and One (1) copy of Traffic Signal Specifications with modified
Special Provisions. Specifications available at htlp:// www ci.ca us/index. aspx?page 278.

15. [} Two (2) copies of Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP)
[] One (1) copy of Hydrology/Drainage study
17. [] One (1) capy of Soils/Geology report
L] Payment for Final Map/Parcel Map processing tee
19 [] Three (3) copies of Final Map/Farcel Map
20 [J One (1) copy of approved Tentative Map
1 [2] One (1) copy of Preliminary Title Report (current within 30 days)
22 [] One (1) copy of Traverse Clostire Calculations
23 5] One (1) set of supporting documents and maps {legible copies): referenced improvement plans (full

sil'ze). referenced record final maps/parcel maps (full size. 18 'x26"), Assessor's Parcel map (full size.
Y17x177), recorded documents such as deeds. lot line adjustments, easements. etc.

Iltem C - 74 of 89



ATAL,

c N PEEN Fo

two (2) copes of Enginee ing Repoit and an electronic file (POF format on a ¢

ompact disc) for recyeled wated
25 [] Other:
a. Two (2) copies Lot Line Adjustment {legal and plat) and Payment

b. Two (2) copies Certificate of Compliance (legal and plat} and Payment

Iltem C - 75 of 89



i d

PN

LIGIHXY DLLJO Y414

AP AL LNA M .H.ul 5 .l
-
" = : S
FEY Z
T SAAON IWHINGT HY g 4118 SILON TYHINID MY 1d F115 SILONATH HY Wl 3415 HOUYIhaY |
& e @ WY 008 VIveakG
- " . Lt
. a s o s i
“1||.. S — e e
- _ MO NI ‘ ¥
! NI GRLLINYLSNGD LI ¥
@ i O A \ _
\. - / .
P |
r H
P & | .
g P .
AP f ¢
\\\ x ) . » _ :
\\\ P LS | e R e e {M ." .
# Tl ‘ht i ] w
7 i e con ' 3 E 5
" /o ERHES -y
A 1 ) | oo
£/ i § | k.4 ¢
4 -\ m = m 1 THOOD BI06 » L ’ m
! e
/! g | g _
i H
m _ “d we— “
h h H W J'HII 7 '
“ i o : “
, > | ! YIS B b2 ks .
' i m X -
_ ............. ....I-..qlli..'._...ll..m ...... o s S b Pl 4 ir,—

a - -
v o px - = - -
T T -
R Do ) -
- - =
T T
- -
- -y g
- W ¥
- - -
- . ey AR e
R arm -
SR 3 Y
G - L .
4 s
- w -y - 3
- - e
-la w
o ’
v
¥ -
0 - -
ot o o . v
W oD . P - a
WG e — -
ag S or ~ -
¥ » -
.
ey vy saneary
g

ey .

——p—y -

ML WO 47§ BT

Iltem C - 76 of 89



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TQ:, Oftto Kroutil, Development Director
Scott Murphy, Planning Director
Cathy Wabhlstrom, Principal Planner (Copy of mamo only)
Charity Herandez, Economic Development
Kevin Shear, Building Official
Raymond Lee, Assistant City Engineer
Carolyn Bell, Landscape Planning Division
Sheldon Yu, Municipal Utility Company
Doug Sorel, Police Departmeant
Art Andres, Deputy Fire Chief/Fire Marshal
Tom Danna, T. E., Traffic/Transportation Manager
Lorena Mejia, Associate Planner, Airport Planning (Copy of memo only}
Steve Wilson, Engineering/NPDES
Bob Gluck, Code Enforcement Director

FROM:; Henry Noh,
DATE; March 15, 20186
SUBJECT:  FILE# PDFV16-001 Finance Acct:

The following project has bsen resubmitted for review. Please send one (1) copy and email one (1) copy
of your DAB report o the Planning Department by Tuesday, March 29, 2016,

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: A Development Plan to construct two industrial buildings totaling 109,197 §F
on approximately 5.97 acres of land iocated at the southwest corner of the 1-10 freeway and Loop Drive,
within the 1H (Heavy Industrial) zoning district (APNs: 238-052.11, 12 & 49).
E The plan does adequately address the departmental concerns at this time.

[] No comments

[:] See previous report for Conditions

ﬁ] Repart attached {1 copy and email 1 copy)

[:] Standard Conditions of Approval apply

[:] The plan does not adequately address the departmental concerns.

{1 The conditions contained in the attached report must be met prior to scheduling for
Development Advisory Board.

- 3/2/1 o
[M&r\dp@{& ‘ﬂf/\*m\r\g(CfA_J éim % /(;,f o Lurv&ocur’% 171ar\mfw

Department Signature ) Title ¥ Date

Item C - 77 of 89



' PRELIMINARY PLAN CORRECTIONS |

CITY OF ONTARIO Sign Off
LANDSCAPE PLANNING DIVISION CoanctFoull o aie
303 East “B” Street, Ontario, CA 91764 Carolyn Bell, Sr. Landscape Planner Date
Reviewer's Name: . - - " Phone:
| Carolyn Bell, Sr. Landscape Planner - (909) 395-2237
'DAB.FileNo.: o o - | Case Planner;
; PDEV16-001 Rev 1 ' Henry Noh

Project Name and Location:

' Two Industrial Warehouse Buildings

' SWC I-10 and Loop Road

| Applicant/Representative: -
- Loop Industrial Partners- Matthew Lee
. 18831 Bardeen Ave ste 100

. Irvine, CA 92612

X

A Preliminary Landscape Plan (dated 3/15/16) meets the Standard Conditions for New
Development and has been approved with the consideration that the following conditions
below be met upon submittal of the landscape construction documents.

[

A Preliminary Landscape Plan (dated ) has not been approved.
Corrections noted below are required prior to Preliminary Landscape Plan approval.

 CORRECTIONS REQUIRED

1.

%N

10.
1.

12.
13.

14,
15.

Check with utility company to verify easements on north side. If a screen wall and screening trees
are not allowed over sewer and gas easements, widen the landscape planter to 120’ from truck
docks to allow for evergreen screening trees: Pines, Oaks or similar.
Coordinate the Landscape plan with the civil plans. Identify electrical equipment and other utility in
two landscape planter islands in drive aisles and adjust location or use 1 parking space each for
planter Finger Island for parking lot trees.
Coordinate civil plans to match landscape plans for outdoor employee break areas, both buildings.
Show lines and dimension easements on landscape plans to be visible.
Callout Etiwanda Channel and describe bank stabilization requirements.

a. Contractor to remove exotic non-native plants in the channel area

b. Owner to provide maintenance for the channel landscape until established and

replacements as needed.

Show landscape and irrigation in the channel area with 1 gallon native plants on the bank slopes
where missing such as: Eriogonum fasciculatum, Artemesia californica, Salvia mellifera, and
Rhamnus crocea, spaced equal to the mature width. Add above grade temporary spray irrigation.
Design spaces so utilities such as backflows and transformers are screened with 4’ of landscape.
Callout irrigation water meter and backflow devices and domestic water backflows. Show backflow
device inside the property line.
Dimension all planters to have a minimum 5’ wide inside dimension with 8” curbs and 12" wide
curbs where parking spaces are adjacent to planters.
Use correct MAWA calculation based on updated AB1881. Water use must meet water budget.
Replace invasive; frost tender, short lived, high maintenance or poor performing plants: Agave
Blue flame; Yucca, Macfadyena.
Show street trees 4’ from the PL, in the ROW, and leave a 5’ space for possible future sidewalk.
On civil plan, note for compaction to be no greater than 85% at landscape areas: note all finished
grades at 1 2" below finished surfaces, note for slopes to be maximum 3:1.
Note for agronomical soil testing and include report on landscape plans.
Show gates in walls or fences to allow maintenance access to property outside of screen wall in
channel area.

Item C - 78 of 89




CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO: Otto Kroutil, Development Director
Scott Murphy, Planning Director
Cathy Wahlstrom, Principal Planner (Copy of memo only)
Charity Hernandez, Economic Development
Kevin Shear, Building Official
Raymond Lee, Assistant City Engineer
Carolyn Bell, Landscape Planning Division
Sheldon Yu, Municipal Utility Company
Doug Sorel, Police Department
Art Andres, Deputy Fire Chief/Fire Marshal
Brent Schultz, Housing and Neighborhood Revitalization Director (Copy of memo only)
Julie Bjork, Housing Manager
Tom Danna, T. E., Traffic/Transportation Manager
Lorena Mejia, Associate Planner, Airport Planning (Copy of memo only)
Steve Wilson, Engineering/NPDES
Bob Gluck, Code Enforcement Director

FROM: Henry Noh,
DATE: January 11, 2016
SUBJECT: FILE # PDEV16-001 Finance Acct#:

The following project has been submitted for review. Please send one (1) copy and email one (1) copy of
your DAB report to the Planning Department by Monday, January 25, 2016.
Note: m/énfy DAB action is required

D Both DAB and Planning Commission actions are required

D Only Planning Commission action is required

|:| DAB, Planning Commission and City Council actions are required

] only Zoning Administrator action is required

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: A request for Development Plan approval to construct 2 industrial
warehouse buildings totaling 109,197 square feet on approximately 5.97 acres of land located at the
southwest corner of the I-10 freeway and Loop Drive, within the IH (Heavy Industrial) zoning district.

APN No(s).: 238-052-11, 12 & 49

W he plan does adequately address the departmental concerns at this time.
[] No comments

E/Report attached (1 copy and email 1 copy)
|:| Standard Conditions of Approval apply

[] The plan does not adequately address the departmental concerns.

[] The conditions contained in the attached report must be met prior to scheduling for
Development Advisory Board.

%U | i\cki V‘\Q‘

Department

Signature Title Date

Item C - 79 of 89



CITY OF ONTARIO

MEMORANDUM
TO: PLANNING DEPARTMENT, Henry Noh
FROM: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, Kevin Shear
DATE: January 13, 2016
SUBJECT: PDEV16-001

X The plan does adequately address the departmental concerns at this time.

O No comments

X Report below.

Conditions of Approval

1. Proposed addresses are:
a. Building one: 521 Loop Ave
b. Building two: 551 Loop Ave

2. Meet standard condition for building construction.

KS:1m

Item C - 80 of 89



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

FROM:

DATE:

Henry Noh, Senior Planner
Planning Department

Adam A. Panos, Fire Protection Analyst
Fire Department

February 12, 2016

SUBJECT: A Development Plan to construct two industrial buildings totaling 109,197

SF on approximately 5.97 acres of land located at the southwest corner of
the I-10 freeway and Loop Drive, within the IH (Heavy Industrial) zoning
district (APNs: 238-052-11, 12 & 49).

B The plan does adequately address Fire Department requirements at this time.

[J No comments.

Standard Conditions of Approval apply, as stated below.

[] The plan does NOT adequately address Fire Department requirements.

[ The comments contained in the attached report must be met prior to scheduling

for Development Advisory Board.

SITE AND BUILDING FEATURES:

A.

B.

2013 CBC Type of Construction: Type III ordinary, concrete tilt-up
Type of Roof Materials: Wood, non rated

Ground Floor Area(s):  Building 1 — 33,135 sq. ft.
Building 2 — 76,062 sq. ft.

Number of Stories: 1 story
Total Square Footage: 109, 197 sq. ft.

2013 CBC Occupancy Classification(s): B, S-1, F-1

Item C - 81 of 89



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL:

1.0 GENERAL

i 1.1 The following are the Ontario Fire Department (“Fire Department™) requirements for this
development project, based on the current edition of the California Fire Code (CFC), and the
current versions of the Fire Prevention Standards (“Standards.”) It is recommended that the
applicant or developer transmit a copy of these requirements to the on-site contractor(s) and
that all questions or concerns be directed to the Bureau of Fire Prevention, at (909) 395-2029.
For copies of Ontario Fire Department Standards please access the City of Ontario web site at
www.ci.ontario.ca.us, click on “Fire Department” and then on “Standards and Forms.”

< 1.2 These Fire Department conditions of approval are to be included on any and all construction
drawings.

2.0 FIRE DEPARTMENT ACCESS

2.1 Fire Department vehicle access roadways shall be provided to within 150 ft. of all portions of
the exterior walls of the first story of any building, unless specifically approved. Roadways
shall be paved with an all-weather surface and shall be a minimum of twenty (20) ft. wide. See
Standard #B-004.

] 2.2 In order to allow for adequate turning radius for emergency fire apparatus, all turns shall be
designed to meet the minimum twenty five feet (25”) inside and forty-five feet (45°) outside
turning radius per Standard #B-005.

[X] 2.3 Fire Department access roadways that exceed one hundred and fifty feet (150°) in length shall
have an approved turn-around per Standard #B-002.

X] 2.4 Access drive aisles which cross property lines shall be provided with CC&Rs, access
easements, or reciprocating agreements, and shall be recorded on the titles of affected
properties, and copies of same shall be provided at the time of building plan check.

X] 2.5 "No Parking-Fire Lane" signs and /or red painted curbs with lettering are required to be instal-
led in interior access roadways, in locations where vehicle parking would obstruct the
minimum clear width requirement. Installation shall be per Standard #B-001.

] 2.6 Security gates or other barriers on fire access roadways shall be provided with a Knox brand
key switch or padlock to allow Fire Department access. See Standards #B-003. B-004 and H-

001.

3.0 WATER SUPPLY
X] 3.1 The required fire flow per Fire Department standards, based on the 2013 California Fire Code,

Appendix B, is 3250 gallons per minute (g.p.m.) for 4 hours at a minimum of 20 pounds per
square inch (p.s.i.) residual operating pressure.

Iteod € - 82 of 89



<] 3.2 Off-site (public) fire hydrants are required to be installed on all frontage streets, at a minimum
spacing of three hundred foot (300°) apart, per Engineering Department specifications.

[] 3.3 Buildings that exceed 100,000 square feet in floor area shall provide an onsite looped fire
protection water line around the building(s.) The loops shall be required to have two or more
points of connection from a public circulating water main.

B 3.4 The public water supply, including water mains and fire hydrants, shall be tested and approved
by the Engineering Department and Fire Department prior to combustible construction to
assure availability and reliability for firefighting purposes.

4.0 FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS

X 4.1 On-site private fire hydrants are required per Standard #D-005, and identified in accordance
with Standard #D-002. Installation and locations(s) are subject to the approval of the Fire
Department. An application with detailed plans shall be submitted, and a construction permit
shall be issued by the Fire Department, prior to any work being done.

X] 4.2 Underground fire mains which cross property lines shall be provided with CC & R, easements,
or reciprocating agreements, and shall be recorded on the titles of affected properties, and
copies of same shall be provided at the time of fire department plan check. The shared use of
private fire mains or fire pumps is allowable only between immediately adjacent properties
and shall not cross any public street.

X 4.3 An automatic fire sprinkler system is required. The system design shall be in accordance with
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 13. All new fire sprinkler systems,
except those in single family dwellings, which contain twenty (20) sprinkler heads or more
shall be monitored by an approved listed supervising station. An application along with
detailed plans shall be submitted, and a construction permit shall be issued by the Fire
Department, prior to any work being done.

P 4.4 Fire Department Connections (FDC) shall be located on the address side of the building within

one hundred fifty feet (150°) of a public fire hydrant on the same side of the street. Provide
identification for all fire sprinkler control valves and fire department connections per Standard
#D-007. Raised curbs adjacent to Fire Department connection(s) shall be painted red, five feet
either side, per City standards.

[] 4.5 A fire alarm system is required. The system design shall be in accordance with National Fire
Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 72. An application along with detailed plans shall be
submitted, and a construction permit shall be issued by the Fire Department, prior to any work
being done.

<] 4.6 Portable fire extinguishers are required to be installed prior to occupancy per Standard #C-001.
Please contact the Fire Prevention Bureau to determine the exact number, type and placement

required.

[14.7 A fixed fire extinguishing system is required for the protection of hood, duct, plenum and
cooking surfaces. This system must comply with National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)

[fe?h T - 83 of 89



Standards 17A and 96. An application with detailed plans shall be submitted, and a
construction permit shall be issued by the Fire Department, prior to any work being done.

[] 4.8 Hose valves with two and one half inch (2 %4”) connections will be required on the roof, in
locations acceptable to the Fire Department. These hose valves shall be take their water supply
from the automatic fire sprinkler systems, and shall be included in the design submitted for
these systems. Identification shall be provided for all hose valves per Standard #D-004.

[] 4.9 Due to inaccessible rail spur areas, two and one half inch 2-1/2” fire hose connections shall be
provided in these areas. These hose valves shall be take their water supply from the automatic
fire sprinkler systems, and shall be included in the design submitted for these systems.
Identification shall be provided for all hose valves per Standard #D-004.

5.0 BUILDING CONSTRUCTION FEATURES

[ 5.1 The developer/general contractor is to be responsible for reasonable periodic cleanup of the
development during construction to avoid hazardous accumulations of combustible trash and

debris both on and off the site.

X 5.2 Approved numbers or addresses shall be placed on all new and existing buildings in such a
position as to be plainly visible and legible from the street or road fronting the property. Multi-
tenant or building projects shall have addresses and/or suite numbers provided on the rear of
the building. Address numbers shall contrast with their background. See Section 9-1.3280 of
the Ontario Municipal Code and Standards #H-003 and #H-002.

[ 5.3 Single station smoke alarms and carbon monoxide alarms are required to be installed per the
California Building Code and the California Fire Code.

(] 5.4 Multiple unit building complexes shall have building directories provided at the main
entrances. The directories shall be designed to the requirements of the Fire Department, sec
Section 9-1.3280 of the Ontario Municipal Code and Standard #H-003.

[J 5.5 All residential chimneys shall be equipped with an approved spark arrester meeting the
requirements of the California Building Code.

] 5.6 Knox ® brand key-box(es) shall be installed in location(s) acceptable to the Fire Department.
All Knox boxes shall be monitored for tamper by the building fire alarm system. See Standard
#H-001 for specific requirements.

(X 5.7 Placards shall be installed in acceptable locations on buildings that store, use or handle
hazardous materials in excess of the quantities specified in the CFC. Placards shall meet the
requirements of National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standard 704.

[J 5.8 The building shall be provided with a Public Safety 800 MHZ radio amplification system per

the Ontario Municipal Code Section 4-11.09 (n) and the CFC. The design and installation shall
be approved by the Fire Department.

Itef € - 84 of 89



6.0 OTHER SPECIAL USES

BJ 6.1 The storage, use, dispensing, or handling of any hazardous materials shall be approved by the
Fire Department, and adequate fire protection features shall be required. If hazardous materials
are proposed, a Fire Department Hazardous Materials Information Packet, including
Disclosure Form and Information Worksheet, shall be completed and submitted with Material
Safety Data Sheets to the Fire Department along with building construction plans.

X 6.2 Any High Piled Storage, or storage of combustible materials greater than twelve (12°) feet in
height for ordinary (Class I-IV) commodities or storage greater than six feet (6”) in height of
high hazard (Group A plastics, rubber tires, flammable liquids, etc.) shall be approved by the
Fire Department, and adequate fire protection features shall be required. If High Piled Storage
is proposed, a Fire Department High Piled Storage Worksheet shall be completed and detailed
racking plans or floor plans submitted prior to occupancy of the building.

[0 6.3 Underground fuel tanks, their associated piping and dispensers shall be reviewed, approved,
and permitted by Ontario Building Department, Ontario Fire Department, and San Bernardino
County Fire Department Hazardous Materials Division. In fueling facilities, an exterior
emergency pump shut-off switch shall be provided.

7.0 OTHER PROJECT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

X 7.1 The previously recorded offsite easement, which provides secondary emergency access from
Shea Center Dr. to the west, shall be fully paved and shall meet all applicable Ontario Fire
Department standards for width, surface, grade, turning radius, etc. The roadway shall be fully

completed and available for emergency vehicles prior to occupancy of the first building
constructed as part of this Development Plan.

<END.>

ltei & - 85 of 89



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO: HENRY NOH, PLANNING DEPARTMENT

FROM: DOUGLAS SOREL, POLICE DEPARTMENT

DATE: JANUARY 25, 2016

SUBJECT: PDEV16-001 - A DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR TWO INDUSTRIAL

WAREHOUSE BUILDINGS AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE I-
10 FREEWAY AND LOOP DRIVE

The “Standard Conditions of Approval” contained in Resolution No. 2010-021 apply. The
applicant shall read and be thoroughly familiar with these conditions, including, but not limited
to, the requirements below.

® Required lighting for walkways, driveways, doorways and other areas used by the public
shall be provided and shall operate on photosensor. Photometrics shall be provided and
include the types of fixtures proposed and demonstrate that such fixtures meet the vandal-
resistant requirement. Planned landscaping shall not obstruct lighting fixtures.

® Rooftop addresses shall be installed on the building as stated in the Standard Conditions.

The Applicant is invited to call Douglas Sorel at (909) 395-2873 regarding any questions or
concerns.

Iltem C - 86 of 89



TOP-Zoning Consistency Determination THE *:\;m’g'fg{\y

Prepared By:

Clarice Burden

FileNo.. PDEV16-001

Location:  goythwest corner of the 1-10 Freeway and Loop Drive i

Project Description: 2/11/16
A Development Plan to construct two industrial buildings totaling 109,197 SF on _
approximately 5.97 acres of land located at the southwest corner of the 1-10 Signature:

freeway and Loop Drive, within the IH (Heavy Industrial) zoning district (APNs:

238-052-11, 12 & 49). CLaris Buod —

This project has been reviewed for consistency with The Ontario Plan Zoning Consistency project. The following was found:

The existing TOP land use designation of the property is: |ndustrial
The existing zoning of the property is: Partial IH, Heavy Industrial and partial IG, General Industrial

I:I A change to the TOP land use designation has been proposed which would change the land use designation of the
property to:
This proposed TOP land use change will:

I:l Make the existing zoning of the property consistent with the proposed General Plan Amendment;

D Make the proposed project consistent with The Ontario Plan.

The zoning of the property will need to be changed in order to be consistent with The Ontario Plan. Through the TOP-
Zoning Consistency effort, the zoning of the property is proposed to be changed to:
This proposed zone change will:

Make the zoning of the property consistent with The Ontario Plan;

l:' Without the Zone Change described above, the proposed project is not consistent with The Ontario Plan, A
finding of consistency with The Ontario Plan is required in order to approve this project.

Additional Comments:

As part of the TOP-Zoning consistency effort, the northern parcel is part of Group L5 of Zone
Change PZC16-001 which proposes to change the zoning of the subject property from IH, Heavy

Industrial to IG, General Industrial. The southern two parcels are currently zoned 1G, General
Industrial.

Item C - 87 of 89



CITY OF ONTARIO
MEMORANDUM

TO: Otto Kroutil, Development Director
Scott Murphy, Planning Director
Cathy Wahlstrom, Principal Planner (Copy of mema only)
Charity Hernandez, Economic Development
Kevin Shear, Building Official
Raymond Lee, Assistant City Engineer
Carolyn Bell, Landscape Planning Division
Sheldon Yu, Municipal Utility Company
Doug Sorel, Police Department
Art Andres, Deputy Fire Chief/Fire Marshal
Brent Schultz, Housing and Neighborhood Revitalization Director (Copy of memo only)
Julie Bjork, Housing Manager
Tom Danna, T. E., Traffic/Transportation Manager
Lorena Mejia, Associate Planner, Airport Planning (Copy of memo only)
Steve Wilson, Engineering/NPDES
Bob Gluck, Code Enforcement Director

FROM: Henry Noh,
DATE: January 11, 2016
SUBJECT: FILE # PDEV16-001 Finance Acct#:

The following project has been submitted for review. Please send one (1) copy and email one (1) copy of
your DAB report to the Planning Department by Monday, January 25, 2016.
Note: Only DAB action is required

|:| Both DAB and Planning Commission actions are required

D Only Planning Commission action is required

|:| DAB, Planning Commission and City Council actions are required

[] Only Zoning Administrator action is required

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: A request for Development Plan approval to construct 2 industrial
warehouse buildings totaling 109,197 square feet on approximately 5.97 acres of land located at the
southwest corner of the I-10 freeway and Loop Drive, within the IH (Heavy Industrial) zoning district.

APN No(s).: 238-052-11, 12 & 49

m The plan does adequately address the departmental concerns at this time.
] No comments
g Report attached (1 copy and email 1 copy)
D Standard Conditions of Approval apply

[] The plan does not adequately address the departmental concerns.

D The conditions contained in the attached report must be met prior to scheduling for
Development Advisory Board.

F\‘rm:’i’@nwiv@\ \J‘pm Plecoci oto, Thmmer %’5/’“.2

Department -/ \_/ Sngnature Title Date
Co2olb VO3

Item C - 88 of 89



AIRPORT LAND Use COMPATIBILITY PLANNING

CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION REPORT

NTARIG~

AIRPORT PLANNING

Project File No.: PDEV16-001

Address:

SWC 1-10FWY & Loop Drive

APN:

238-052-11,12 & 49

Existing Land  Vacant

Use:

Proposed Land 2 - Industrial Buildings totaling 109,197 SF

Use:

Site Acreage: 5.9

Proposed Structure Height:

ONT-IAC Project Review:

Airport Influence Area:

N/A

40 ft

ONT

Noise Impact

O 75+ dB CNEL

O 70 - 75 dB CNEL

O 65 - 70 dB CNEL

O 60 - 65 dB CNEL

The project is impacted by the following ONT ALUCP Compatibility Zones:

Airspace Protection
O High Terrain Zone

FAA Notification Surfaces

Airspace Obstruction
Surfaces

Airspace Avigation
Easement Area

Allowable

Height: a0

Reviewed By:

Lorena Mejia

Contact Info:
909-395-2276

Project Planner:

Henry Noh

el alenle

CDNo.- 2016-003

PALU No.. 1/a

Overflight Notification

Avigation Easement
Dedication

Recorded Overflight
Notification

‘ / Real Estate Transaction
Disclosure

Allowable Height:

O Zone 3

O Zone 4

O Zone 5

O Zone 6

CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION

This proposed Project is: D Exempt from the ALUCP

@ Consistent DConsistent with Conditions

D Inconsistent

for ONT.

The proposed project is located within the Airport Influence Area of Ontario International Airport (ONT) and was
evaluated and found to be consistent with the policies and criteria of the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP)

Airport Planner Signature:

oty

Page 1

Form Updated: March 3, 2016

Item C - 89 of 89



	Agenda_05-02-16
	Item A_Minutes
	Item B_PDEV15-038
	Item C_PDEV16-001
	20160502 Loop Industrial File No. PDEV16-001^01 MND Decision
	20160502 Loop Industrial File No. PDEV16-001^02 MND Initial Study
	20160502 Loop Industrial File No. PDEV16-001^03 AR Decision
	20160502 Loop Industrial File No. PDEV16-001^04 COA




